A e "_’ SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

A
%' .v""; ﬁni%IgEIECOENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

HEALTH CARE FOR THE HOMELESS/FARMWORKER HEALTH PROGRAM (HCH/FH)

Co-Applicant Board Meeting Agenda
620 Correas Street, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 (Half Moon Bay Library)

May 8", 2025, 10:00am - 12:00pm

This meeting of The Health Care for The Homeless/Farmworker Health board will be held in-person at
620 Correas Street, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 (Half Moon Bay Library)
Remote participation in this meeting will not be available. To observe or participate in the meeting please attend in-person at above location.

*Written public comments may be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org and such written comments should indicate the specific agenda item on which you
are commenting.

*Please see instructions for written and spoken public comments at the end of this agenda.

A. CALLTO ORDER & ROLL CALL Victoria Sanchez De Alba 10:00am

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

Persons wishing to address on matters NOT on the posted agenda may do so. Each speaker is limited to three minutes
and the total time allocated to Public Comment is fifteen minutes. If there are more than five individuals wishing to
speak during Public Comment, the Chairperson may choose to draw only five speaker cards from those submitted and
defer the rest of the speakers to a second Public Comment at the end of the Board meeting. In response to comments
on a non-agenda item, the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed as allowed by the Brown
Act (Government Code Section 54954.2) However, the Boards general policy is to refer items to staff for comprehensive
action or report.

C. ACTION TO SET THE AGENDA & CONSENT Victoria Sanchez De Alba 10:10am
AGENDA
1. Approve meeting minutes from: Tab 1
a. April 10th Board Meeting
2. Budget and Finance Report Tab 2
3. HCH/FH Director’s Report Tab3
4. Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Tab4
Update
5. Quarterly Management Analyst Report
6. Homestat Report — Management Analyst

D. COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

Communications and Announcements are brief items from members of the Board regarding upcoming events in the
community and correspondence that they have received. They are informational in nature and no action will be taken
on these items at this meeting. A total of five minutes is allotted to this item. If there are additional communications

and announcements, the Chairperson may choose to defer them to a second agenda item added at the end of the
Board Meeting.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




"_. SAN MATEQ COUNTY HEALTH

A
.v""; EIIJL‘I‘EI\I;II\(’:IEIECOENTER San Mateo County HCH/FH Program Co-Applicant Board Agenda

Community updates Board Members 10:15am

E. GUEST SPEAKER

Stanford Community-Based Participatory Research for Health (CBPR Study) - Katherine Najarro and Olimar Bueso
10:30am

F. BUSINESS AGENDA

Request to Approve Updates to HCHFH Grants Credentialing and Jim Beaumont 11:05am
Privileging Procedures and/or Policies and Others

G. REPORTING & DISCUSSION AGENDA
Alejandra Alvarado and 11:20am
Discussion of Uniform Data System (UDS) Report Gozel Kulieva
Updates
Federal Updates and Impacts on HCH/FH Program Jim Beaumont 11:45am
H. ADJOURNMENT 12:00pm

Future meeting: June 12th, 2025

Time: 10:00am-12pm

Location: 500 County Center, COB 3 (Manzanita Hall), Redwood City, CA 94063
*Instructions for Public Comment During Meeting

Members of the public may address the Members of the HCH/FH board as follows:

Written public comments may be emailed in advance of the meeting. Please read the following instructions carefully:

1. Your written comment should be emailed to rnash@smcgov.org.

2. Your email should include the specific agenda item on which you are commenting or note that your comment concerns an item that is not on the agenda or is on the consent agenda.
3. Members of the public are limited to one comment per agenda item.

4. The length of the emailed comment should be commensurate with the two minutes customarily allowed for verbal comments, which is approximately 250-300 words.

5. If your emailed comment is received by 5:00 p.m. on the day before the meeting, it will be provided to the Members of the HCH/FH board and made publicly available on the agenda
website under the specific item to which your comment pertains. If emailed comments are received after 5:00p.m. on the day before the meeting, HCH/FH board will make every effort to
either (i) provide such emailed comments to the HCH/FH board and make such emails publicly available on the agenda website prior to the meeting, or (ii) read such emails during the
meeting. Whether such emailed comments are forwarded and posted, or are read during the meeting, they will still be included in the administrative record.

Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals who need special assistance or a disability-related modification or
accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to participate in this meeting, or who have a disability and wish to request an alternate
format for the agenda, meeting notice, or other documents that may be distributed at the meeting, should contact the HCH/FH Community
Program Coordinator at least five working days before the meeting at rnash@smcgov.org in order to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and the materials related to it. The HCH/FH Co-Applicant Board meeting documents are posted at least 72 hours
prior to the meeting and are accessible online at: http://www.smchealth.org/smmc-hfhfh-board




Tab 1
Meeting Minutes



‘Aeg

UOO\ J|eH Ul Joge| Joxiomuwiiey Jo joedwi ay) paziubooal pue yjeay |ejusw

1o @ouepodwi ayy paybiybiy Jusas ay] "Aluno) oslel\ ues pue SYV Aq
pa1soy-02 sem yoiym ‘Bunieyieb ayy papusiie siaylomwliel 00z Aj@rewixolddy
"JuaA® 8y e @ouasald siy Joy Jajjen|y Aey Josinledng payuey) pue

NOaM\ ZaABYD Jeso)) JO uonelIqalad ay) pabpajmouyoe apiaAepueT] uensuy)
SV1V ‘op4aAepueT uensuy)

yoam ay)

Buunp Bungsw yoes Jo $$920NSs BY) 0} PajNQLIU0I Jey) uonesipap pue buiuueld
[naybnoy) ey Jo) [Npueyl si Jgjjeniy Josialedng yeap) SSeualemy Jaylomuie
ul uonedionued Jiay) 10) U8qoy pue eLI0IIA 0} uoneloasdde Buipusixs ‘Ig|Bnip
Aey Josiniadng Jo jleyaq uo apniielb passaldxs lueinq BJo|eas] |oSUe|
92110 S J9]|9Nn|\ JosiAIddNg ‘luein BJ3|edST |[OSHEB

juswwo) aliqnd ‘g

‘lesjjoie
pIp pue we L0:0| 1e JepJo 0} Bunesw ay) ps|ed eq|y 8 zeyoues eLoIA

129 |04 %8 J9pJo 0} [[eD 'Y

(oo x3) Juowneag wir e

(nreyn-o01p) Aole) ans)g e

eloles) agqen) e

ouelldS AUO| e

oJalleng ypne e

(1oaydesboroyd) youg e uljBIoS-uoSHOIQ duIouel{ e

BOLYY IS e obpupjeg eyosike] e

lueinQq eJo|eos |osuely e (11eyn)

Jagle essauy e eq|y 8 Zayouesg BLIOIA e

ebe D77 ‘Bunaidioju| |ooxg e zopueulaH bBuiH epuewy e 9I00|\ BUUBZNS o

yeussysed Aon] e so|epIA UAj@oor e uoSJapuUy Loqoy e

oyoeweD-ello) eAg e USEN UaABY e IPIWYDS Jouer e

ajuand ‘0oIA aleydQ e BABIINY| [9Z05) o Biaquaalo ueug e

SYV ‘opleAepueT uelyisu) e opeleAly elpueloly e Yely 9A8)S e
juasaid

Jels/siaquisy pieog Juasqy o11gnd 9y} JO SIaquidy juasaid yeis AQiunon siaquiajy pieog juesjddy-09

wdQo:Z} - weQo:0L ‘S20Z ‘Y0l |udy
(1oL wooy) £90¥6 VI ‘A31D poompay ‘18juag A3uno) GGy
sajnuly Bunaasy pieog juesijddy-09

(H4/HOH) NV¥90¥d HLTVIH ¥3YYOMINYVY4/SSITINOH FHL ¥Od ¥V HLIV3IH

431N3D 1V2Ia3N \?
om_h<_>_z<mih.

HLTV3IH ALNNOD O3LVIN NVS ‘(’




PIe0g-UJyJy-dWws/bIo yjesypus MMM //:d1y 3. Suljuo 9)qissadde aJe pue bunssw syl 03 Joid sinoy g/ 1ses)| 1e pajsod aJe syuswndop bunasw pieog juediddy-0) H4/HOH

3yl ) 01 pajefa. sjelalew ay) pue Hupasw siyy 03 AjIqISSadIe aInsud 03 sjuswabuelle 3|qeuoseal dyew 03 JapJo Ul 0y9Z-£/6 (059) 18 Bunsaw ayj a10joq sAep HBuplom aA14 1SEI)| 18 J0JRUIPI00D)
welbold H4/HDOH 2y3 10r3U0d pjnoys ‘bunsaw ayj 18 panqguasip g Aew eyl Syuswindop Jayio 1o ‘aanou bunssw ‘epusbe ayj Joj jewlo) sjeula)je ue 3sanbal 0] ysim pue Ajjigesip e aAey oym Jo ‘bunssw
siy3 ul 1edpiped 03 (S92IAISS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipnpdul) UoiIepOWLIOII. U0 UORIIpOW paje|al-AJjigesip e 10 aouelsIsse [e1dads paau oym S|enplAlpul “saiijigesip yum ajdoad 03 9|qissadoe aie sbuias|y

H4/HOH 8y} Yey) paisabbns yypnr "|sued ay) bulinp pasn paqoy sjulod Buiye)
ay} Jo Adoo e pajsanbau suiouelq ‘wiy 0y Apoadip apnyjelb Jisy) passaldxa
slaylomuw.e) [eJanas ‘Juana ay} Buimolo4 ‘pJeog H4/HOH 8u} JO YJom pue

9|04 8} JNOQE UOIIBWIOUI paleys pue oalel\ ues jo Ajunod ay) Aq pepirold
S90IAIBS Y)[eay Jo abuel ay) uo pajuasald o YooA\ SSaudlemy Joxiomulie
Joj |aued ayy uo pajedioned pue Jsjlenpy Josinedng yim jow Hagqoy
Jaquiapy pleog ‘uosiapuy }aqoy

‘uonepuno- yyesH JNINS ay) ybnolayy poddns jeioueuly wisl}-1oys 1o}

Aidde ues (DNINS) Jejuad |eaips|y osie|N ues ybnouyy Japiroid ated Aewnd
B YIM SJual[0 Jey} pJeoq ay] papuiwal BpuewyY ‘Sj|iq Joajem ajgepioyeun

0} 8Np UONDIAS pade) 8ABY OYM Sjual|o Build ‘suIaouod asay} paoyos eyosihe |
‘Aljigeisul Buisnoy o} Buipes| pue saljiwey Bunoedwl ale jey) susping |eloueuly
pue saiiin Buipiebal Jels yim ajoiue ue pajeinalio suuezng ‘Ajjeuonippy
"Jealk Jayjoue 1oj papusxa usaq sey eolioed ul welibold bunjed ajes ay)
Jey} peounouue os|e ays "anssi Buisnoy apimale)s ‘1apeolq e sjoajial sy} 1ey)
Bunou ‘pajoine Ajjuedal aiam eoljIoed Ul S|ENPIAIPUI U] Jey) paleys auuezng
JaquIa\ pieog ‘@100 auuezng

*Aeo Jayuny Joj pleoq

8y} 0] uoljewuolul siy} Juasaid 0} paljAul 8q AJUNOD 8y} wol) aAlelussaldal

e 1ey) paisenbal aH "eus}d [|eldA0 pue ‘uolisinboe pue| ‘s}s09 Jiun uo s|ielep

Buipnjoul ‘syiun asay) 4o} ssaoo.id Uoos|es 8y} Jnoge alow Bujuies| ul }saisyul

passaidxa uelg "Ayjigeisul Buisnoy Aq 1o 82104 yse| ay} Aq paoe|dsip siayjo
se ||om se ‘paoe|dsip atam oym Bunooys Aeg uooj JleH ayl Aq paroedwil sjudwasUNouUUy

s|enpiAlpul Joj pajeubisap syun Buisnoy uo ayepdn ue papiaoid yypne Alunwwon -qg

Jaquidly pleog ‘oJdallans yypne

"Juasald
slequisw pieog |le Ag 3IAOHddY

elles) aqes) AqQ d3ANODIS pue alepdn soueinssy Alljenpuswanoidw) Aljenp 7
abpupleq eyosike] Aq GIAON Hoday s Jojoaild H4/HOH €
sem epuaby Hoday aoueul4 pue jobpng Z ‘epuabe Juasuod pue
juasuo) ayj anoidde o3 }sanbay Bunes|\ pieog GZ0Z w1l UdJep\ wody senuiw Buesw anoiddy L epuabe ayj }as 0} uoidy "9
"S9JIAIBS

auljWweal)S 0} UOHEPUNOL JBjua)) [BOIPSIN O8]\ UeS 8y} Aq padojaAsp WOy
ayejul ay) Buizijin sI ‘SSAO\@JIT YlIM UOIBIOMR||0D Ul ‘8jusngd Jey) palou os|e
ays "Japinoid jeuonippe ue aily 0] Aemiapun ale SH0J8 pue ‘ajusnd O} SHSIA
Je|nBaJ pawnsal sey Jepiroid olulD apisiseo) ay) 1ey pauodal 0ory aljleydo
ajuangd ‘oary aljaydo




PIe0g-UJyJy-dWws/bIo yjesypus MMM //:d1y 3. Suljuo 9)qissadde aJe pue bunssw syl 03 Joid sinoy g/ 1ses)| 1e pajsod aJe syuswndop bunasw pieog juediddy-0) H4/HOH

3yl ) 01 pajefa. sjelalew ay) pue Hupasw siyy 03 AjIqISSadIe aInsud 03 sjuswabuelle 3|qeuoseal dyew 03 JapJo Ul 0y9Z-£/6 (059) 18 Bunsaw ayj a10joq sAep HBuplom aA14 1SEI)| 18 J0JRUIPI00D)
welbold H4/HDOH 2y3 10r3U0d pjnoys ‘bunsaw ayj 18 panqguasip g Aew eyl Syuswindop Jayio 1o ‘aanou bunssw ‘epusbe ayj Joj jewlo) sjeula)je ue 3sanbal 0] ysim pue Ajjigesip e aAey oym Jo ‘bunssw
siy3 ul 1edpiped 03 (S92IAISS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipnpdul) UoiIepOWLIOII. U0 UORIIpOW paje|al-AJjigesip e 10 aouelsIsse [e1dads paau oym S|enplAlpul “saiijigesip yum ajdoad 03 9|qissadoe aie sbuias|y

"2Jn1onJis |euoneziuebio s juswuedap ay} Jaye Ajybis

0] pajoadxs ale | pue 9¢ suonisodold Japun sabueyd bulwoodn sudipaw
198.1s pue ‘sbumes |iel ‘swelboid paseqg-jooyds ‘Juswieal) ‘uonuanalid
Buipnjoul ‘seale 991AI8S JO 8BUB) SPIM B Ul POAJOAUI BJe Jje)S "8Jed o}
saoue)sip Buo| [9AeI) 0} SJUBID O} PBBU By} SZIWIulw O}—seale AJunod yinosg
pue ‘[esuad ‘yuoN Buinies—salis [euolbal XIS ssoJoe saoIAIes sajelado SYHY
"Pa)oNpPUOD aJke s|ells)al

pue sBuluaalos [eniul aloym ‘Ia1ua) [|eD) Ssa00y ay) Buleq Anus

jo juiod urew ay} yum ‘(JINS) ssaul [e}udsW SNOLIBS YIIM S[ENPIAIPU
sonles Ajuewud Juswiiedap ay| ‘Houa siy) ul (INSdH) o8ieN ues

Jo ue|d yyeaH ay) yim A|asojo syiom SHHg pue ‘[ed-1paN Aq paianod
JO palnsuiun ale oym sjenpiaipul oddns Ajrewrud saoines NS
‘sabe ||e Jo sjuaned Joj Juswieal) (QNS) JopJosip asn aouelsqns pue

yyeay |eyusw sapiroid yoiym (SYHg) seoinlag A1anoday pue yjesH seoinieg Alonoosy

lelolneyag Jo adoos peouq ay Bunybiybly ‘sjenpiaipul paajoaul-sonsnl pue UjesH [eioineyag

10} S82IAISS pue Buisnoy uo pasnooy uoneyuasald e palsAljop eoLy 190 JO J0Jo8uIg ‘eduy 1or
SYHE ‘edyy 1er loxeadg ysong -3

‘Aoeaud pue A1ajes 1noge sulaouol |essusb

JO JUBWBA|OAUI SO JO Jed) 0} anp Ajuado aieys 0} a)eyisay Aew saljiwe) swos
1ey) pappe yupne ‘suonipuod buidas|s pue Bulall punole Auenoiued ‘syybisul
Jadeap Jayieb 0}—olulD apIs)Seo) Se Yyons—soluljo oioads je suonsanb
pajabe) Buippe Japisuod pleoq ay} pasodold ayg "saljiwe} Jayomulie)

Aq paoe} sabuajieyo jo adoos ay) aimded A[nj 10u Aew suonsanb Buiusaios
1ua1IN9 jey) paisebbns epuewy "Bulag-jjom pue A}ojes Jueus) aINsud 0}

SONSS| 9SaY) dA|0SaJ pue ssalppe 03 sI Ajuoud Juauind ay) "uonoadsul passed
9ABY JOU P|NOM SWOO0J 8S8Y} 1BY] PAISAOISIP USaQ doUIS Sey }| "palen|eas

JOU 910J918Y) 8JoM puE SI00p Payd0| 0} ONp 9|qISSSIIEU| 8J9M SWOO0J BWOS
‘suonoadsul Bulng "auand Aq aseyaind Aliadoud juaoal e Buipiebal 1xauod
[euonippe papirold ages) "uoos aALIE 0} PaINPaYds pag mau e yim ‘smoj|id
pue sjayue|q ueajo Buipinoid aq |im pue poddns Jayo o0y ul paddals yels Sy v
"awiueaw ayj ul smojjid pue syayue|q dn-pajjos ‘pjo Buisn usaq pey juslo

9yl "plow AQ pajosye OS|e pue UIOM SJam S}ayUe|q 8U) Jey} pue ‘sjgesnun pue
Apjow sem paq papinoid 8y} 1By} pajoU SOUBISISSE PAAISOS] OUM JUdl|0 W ‘[ned
9P JUBJUIA 1S 1B 199JUN|OA B WOJ) [IBWS BIA PaAISJaI Yoeqpas) pakejal Auo |
Jaquiap pleog ‘ouetsas Auoj

"o1UIlD BpIsIseo) 8yl Aq paleys sjybisul puejsiapun Jsneg 0} UoISses
Bulus)s!| JuU8al S,UOISSILUIWIOY JONIOMWIE BU] WO} YOBqpas) MaIAal pieog




PIe0g-UJyJy-dWws/bIo yjesypus MMM //:d1y 3. Suljuo 9)qissadde aJe pue bunssw syl 03 Joid sinoy g/ 1ses)| 1e pajsod aJe syuswndop bunasw pieog juediddy-0) H4/HOH

3yl ) 01 pajefa. sjelalew ay) pue Hupasw siyy 03 AjIqISSadIe aInsud 03 sjuswabuelle 3|qeuoseal dyew 03 JapJo Ul 0y9Z-£/6 (059) 18 Bunsaw ayj a10joq sAep HBuplom aA14 1SEI)| 18 J0JRUIPI00D)
welbold H4/HDOH 2y3 10r3U0d pjnoys ‘bunsaw ayj 18 panqguasip g Aew eyl Syuswindop Jayio 1o ‘aanou bunssw ‘epusbe ayj Joj jewlo) sjeula)je ue 3sanbal 0] ysim pue Ajjigesip e aAey oym Jo ‘bunssw
siy3 ul 1edpiped 03 (S92IAISS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipnpdul) UoiIepOWLIOII. U0 UORIIpOW paje|al-AJjigesip e 10 aouelsIsse [e1dads paau oym S|enplAlpul “saiijigesip yum ajdoad 03 9|qissadoe aie sbuias|y

"'SWwIv)l a4y} 8say] Jo yoeas Joj abenbue| ol10ads

aney o} sn bunsanbal ‘ybnouy) Juam H4/HOH NSIA 8US [euoneladQ juadal ay) ainpasolid
‘Juasald | woly seALBp [|e SIYL ‘(paAlem ale s} sjuaied Yydlym Jopun Saoueswnallid uo umopmelq JININS
slaquiaw pieog |le Ag aaN0HddY abenbue| oi1oads sepnjoul mou yoiym) Ao1jo4 aouelsissy [eroueuld DNINS (€ palepdn ay} buinoiddy
pue ‘sajdiould }s0) |elepa pue Buimainay :Aoljod
1p1wyos 1euer A d3AdNOD3S pue 0] S92UBJBJ8J BpPNDUI MOU UYDIYM) S8Inpadold umopumeld DNINS palepdn (2 Juswabeue sjuels)
yeny anals Ag GIAON ‘alnpadold pue Aoljod uswabeuepy syueis) H4HOH (1 H4HOH Buinouddy -
sem anoudde 03} 3sanbay :sjuawinoop Buimojo} 8y} Jo [eaosdde spieog 8y} passnosip wip epuaby ssauisng "4

"Usiuly 0} Jejs wolj sinoy
G’ ulyum Buipnjouod AjjeaidA} sseooud aaijue ayl yim ‘senuiw /€ punose

S| UOIJUBAIB)UI SISLIO 10} 8w} @suodsal abelane ay) jey) pajou 19 "S198jun|oA
Aq pauoddns uayjo pue ‘paseq-p|al ‘jiqow ale Jey} saul| 99IAISS SISO
[elonas sajelado ose SYHYG “syjuow aulu Ajjewixoldde sueds juswebebua
welboud |eaidA] "saoinias pue Bulusalos ajelidoidde yum sienpiaipul
pasnoyun }08UU00 0} Wie (Wea | yoeasnQ SSo|sWwoH) 1 OH pue (abexjur

pue ‘Juswssassy ‘Juswabebu] ssojowoH) JYJH Se yons swes) paseq-pioi-
"sjuspisal 10y} Ajljigels Buisnoy ainsus 0} saoIAIeSs aAloddns

10} paau [eono ay) paybiybiy e pue ‘Alunod ay) ssoloe suun buisnoy
[eJanas Jo Buipuny ay} pauoddns sey SYHG ‘Juswabeuew ased pue ‘SadIAIeS
J9}jays ‘aled punosedeim 0} $83NQLIU0D pue (YSH) Aousby sedinleg uewny
ay} yum Aj9so|o sajeloqe||0o os|e Juswnedap ay] ‘Spasu 819A8S aI0W Ylm
9S0Y} UO S8SN20} SYHY S|Iym ‘SUOIPUOD Yj|eay [elusw djelapowl 0} pliu Yim
S|enplAIpul Jo} 819 sapinoid YoIym ‘NSdH YIM UONBUIPIO0D Ul SYIOM SHHY
‘21ed

JO wia)sAs jounsip e sey AjjeaidA} yoiym jo yoes ‘sabus|jeyo asn aoueisqns
pue yjesy |ejusw yoq aouauadxe sjualo Auew se ‘suolipuod Bullindoo

-00 Buissaippe Jo aoueuodwi ay) palodsiapun o "sajel apioins ybiy o)
ewbns syui jey) ejep Bunuasaid ‘ssauj|l [ejusw Buipunons ewbis aaisealad
ay] paziseydws 190 "WaISAS 8y} SS0IOE UOIBIOge||0D JO YJoMm]au e Bulia)soy
‘salouabe AlJunoo Jayjo || yum ssaupied Ajjuaiind SYHE "ssaussajawoy
Buiousuiadxs ale sjuald SYHY 1O %G| IN0qy "S82IAISS Yleay |elusw

JO 9%,/G pue s90IAIBS (NS JO %8 Ajrewixoidde JaAlap siapinold pajoesuod




PIe0g-UJyJy-dWws/bIo yjesypus MMM //:d1y 3. Suljuo 9)qissadde aJe pue bunssw syl 03 Joid sinoy g/ 1ses)| 1e pajsod aJe syuswndop bunasw pieog juediddy-0) H4/HOH

3yl ) 01 pajefa. sjelalew ay) pue Hupasw siyy 03 AjIqISSadIe aInsud 03 sjuswabuelle 3|qeuoseal dyew 03 JapJo Ul 0y9Z-£/6 (059) 18 Bunsaw ayj a10joq sAep HBuplom aA14 1SEI)| 18 J0JRUIPI00D)
welbold H4/HDOH 2y3 10r3U0d pjnoys ‘bunsaw ayj 18 panqguasip g Aew eyl Syuswindop Jayio 1o ‘aanou bunssw ‘epusbe ayj Joj jewlo) sjeula)je ue 3sanbal 0] ysim pue Ajjigesip e aAey oym Jo ‘bunssw
siy3 ul 1edpiped 03 (S92IAISS 10 spie Aleljixne Buipnpdul) UoiIepOWLIOII. U0 UORIIpOW paje|al-AJjigesip e 10 aouelsIsse [e1dads paau oym S|enplAlpul “saiijigesip yum ajdoad 03 9|qissadoe aie sbuias|y

61076 VO ‘Aeg uoo| jjeH }99.)S sealiod 0Z9
Areaqi] Aeg uoop jeH

wdygz] - weQl :awiL

‘we G202 ‘y8 Ae ‘Aepsinyy

ZS:1 1 1e pauinolpe sem Bunesw ay | :Bunesw ainng juswuinolpy 9

‘yjiesy Aiuno) pue weiboid H4/HOH 8y} Jo} suonedidwi jenuajod
J1ay} pue sajepdn pajejal-yjeay |eiapay Jusdal jo Alewwns e papiaoid osje wip
Jojoaliq ‘yuowneag wip

‘Buipusye ul pajsaisyul

2soy} 0} uado ale pue ‘Aepsaupap) PUODBS Y} UO ‘Yuow Jayio Alans

In220 pJeog AlosIApy JayJomwie ay) jo sbunesw jey) pajou wip "sjuasalidal
1 S8I}IUNWIWOD 8y} pue }IoM S}l Jnoge 810w uies| 0} pieog AIOSIApY
Jayomuwie ay) wouy uonejuasald Jaug e paysanbal Jsuer "UoISSILIWOD 8y}
uo saAIas Ajuaund yypnr pue ‘obe sieaA |elanas paysiigelse sem pleoq ay)
1ey) paule|dxs wir ‘pleog AIOSIAPY Joxiomuie 8y} Jnoge palinbul os|e jouer

‘pleog H4/HOH 8yl 0} MaIAIBAO Jalig e Juasald 0} aAlejuasaldal

e Jo} abue.le 0} paayo [osuel ‘@oe|d ul Apeadje s walsAs dn-moj|o}

e 9|IYAA "o|qisuodsal selouabe ay) ale yjeaH |eluswuoliAug Jo Juswpedaq
ay) pue ‘Buluue|d pue Buip|ing ‘SMIOAN 21iANd }ey} pPalje|d [OSHEe "SWa} 8sauy)
uo dn Buimoj|oy} Jo} ajgisuodsal S| oym Jnoge palinbul pue sseooe Jsjem ues|o
pue juswdojaAsp |e1seod ul sjuswaroldwi ybnoayy suoye Buisnoy Bulujweans
ul 1salajul passaldxe aysg ‘Bunesw pieoq snoinald ay) e paseys sem

1ey} Juswnoop asueldwon 82104 yse| ay) Buipisebal suonsanb pasies Jauep

weliboid

H4/HOH uo sjoedwi
pue sejepdn |elepe4 ‘¢

uoIssnasIq

-poday aaiopise |

aoueldwon BuisnoH

13qUIBIN pieog JPILIYIS Jouer JayJomwie Auno)
09]e|\ Ueg Jo uoissnasiq ‘2

"sbuipuly ou yym pajajdwod sem ‘g0z aunre poday Jpny
aouIs pouad ay) BudA0D ‘Jpne Juadal }Sow By | ‘SSaualeme pleoq | e|buig Ajuno) osle\ ueS |
Joj w8yl SIy} paleys aH "a1ow 4o 000‘00z$ Bullejoy uelb Aue Joy yipne epuaby

|[enuue ue oBiapun 0) pasinbal si Ajunood a8y} Jey) pieoq sy} pawojul wir | uoissnasiqg @ Buioday o
Jojoalig ‘yJuowneag wip




5/2/2025 5/2/2025

Health's overarching goal is to increase life expectancy

through services that
Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

Apra 2025

PROTECT PUBLIC HEALTH SERVE AS A ROBUST SAFETY NET

or.Je Affca
Directo of Behavicral Heath and Rocovery Services:

29,

A sanuaTeD counTy HeaTH
4% BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
¥/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

N

PREVENT HEALTH
PR

Agenda

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services
+ Provide an overview of Behavioral Health and Recovery
Sewvices (BHRS)
~ Focus on housing, arsis and jusice involed senvices . Substence use trsaiment primarilyfor aduls
 Behavioral Heaih Commission
« Highlight new initiativesimandates that BHRS is currently
implementing
 Califomia Advancing and Innovating MedkCal (CalAIM)
- Propositon 1

Provide mental health services for chidren, youth, adults and older
adults

Primarly aimed at Medi-Cal and uninsured residents in partnership
with Health Plan of San Mateo

Programs to reduce stigma, reach out to marginalized communities,
prevent mental iliness and substance abuse
- Muliple funding sources— federal, state and local
2 S—
59 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
%)’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

T T
i3 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
%%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

HEALTH Organizational Chart o e

U
e/ & RECOVERY SERViCES

BHRS Organizatoral Chart

1

2
5/2/2025 5/2/2025

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

Mental Health 34 County Owned and

Operated
« Serve about - 34 Specialty - Budget $340 ‘Spacaty T
15,000 clients. Mental Health million - + School (SBMH)
annually programs * loBartngro wih Juveril Justos - Youth o Adut Transtion (YTAC)
« Approximately « Primary Care Inerface + Youth Case Management (YCM)
+ Access Call « County staff 516 staff  Parnerhpwih tarrs PERT) . ::Em atment
Center (main point  provide outreach, * HoalnCaro o Hondess )
) oceved, ongagement, i Remsren amsgamt (ARM) e o somme
_abannzl&ﬂoo calls n'ea:jn m‘t and care * Sl co o e 05 . z::::’w (Pattways & Service.
coordination &
WP sanwera coury WAL . gmnu Outpatient Treatment/Lauras cPreted
152> % BEHAVIORAL HEALTH w
"i¥'¢) & RECOVERY SERVICES

7 SR SeRieks

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services
-—-.‘.

Facts about Mental Health and
Substance Use Disorders

‘_ - + Mental health services
. ; S5 offered through 6

of
health dlinics

2 S—
2 59 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
")’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

* Mental healthand *15.3% of clients

« Prevalence
* Mental Health America (2024)
+ 23%of aduls experiences amertal ilness inthe pastyear (60mior)
+ 1:5youh had at least ore MDE inthe past year
*+ 2022 adihe ighastnumterof dens by uce (over rocorded ntne
1
!
cover mentd health
+ 340 peopiefor every 1 mentd healh provided inthe US

8%of aduts hada SUD inthe pastyear; 77% did ot receive treament
o

P
3% BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
%%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

substance
offered through a network a0
of contracted communiy- bR e W
based providers Clent who accessed WH
- 83% SUD exporenced hamelessness
« 57% MH

9% s casn
i BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
%%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

Co-Occurring Conditions

« Importance of integrated
treatment
+ American Scciety of Addiction
Medicine (ASAM —
- Some studies up 0 80% o
Incals wih SUD s havo
anoiher meniaihaath canoson
+ SAMHSA
2022 srvey: 21,5 milon aduts

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
%%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES




Levels of mental health and severity of
substance use disorders

.
3555 BERAVIORAL HEALTH
*'¥%)" & RECOVERY SERVICES

5/2/2025

Behavioral Health and Reoovery Services

172724

s
5855 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
Y ReCOUERY SERICES

Health Plan of San Mateo

Non-: Specmlly Mamal
Health Servi
Individual ar\d mental

Inevduaﬂgn ahd HealthPlan
treatmeaHDSY chotherapy) OF SAN MATEO
Medication support AL %
st Heaithy s for everyone

2
=5
5
2

Psychiatric consukation

555 BENAVIORAL HEALTH
3% & RECOVERY SERVICES

Mental Health Services Act Funded

e tean - AmerstigPen
Aseriaion
Rty Sob SmFancsn
SWHSAUMS  ZDHSAUNS 5y
EisAns

Arogo Geen Seier Far ok Commons.
Arents fr
Mipon s et
Reduood iy Sy

v STHsAUNS
MHSAUnis

5
5/2/2025

‘Gardiras Hoptn andie ing Car U5

Homeless Engagement Assessment and
Linkage (HEAL)

* Filg-basod ciricians assignedtospecif egions nthe County
e peychialrss, 7 FTE HEAL cifiaars. 1 FTE AOD Case Manager

< Parrot it e Hometess Oureach Tomns (HOT)

ol lo camect hose who pr urshalere dupnouse

beha\s?mal st osuss to erm realmem anvf"?aress

o nesinbarrlre o avaia o housing opt

nsionaiprogane, o
ek andconaert s nosdodbiyond asaach o asscssmert
 Typica lengihin he program: 9 months (soms ongen
+ MHS. Behavioral Heath Biidge Housing, Encampment Resoluion

5 R

Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

gpaciaty Morta Honts e
Sy Mt o B Ry
i Sk

5/2/2025

Home-Based Services.

+ Therapetic Behavioral
ServcssTherapeuic Fostor Care

Hosptal

+ Indiidud , growp, andfamiy
thera

+ Medcation support services

Services

« Crisis residertial treatment servces
. + Targee

BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

L
& RECOVERY SERVICES

Additional Mental

Health Services for

under 21

+ Intensive Care Coordination

 Intensive Home-Based Services

« Therapeutic Foster Care Services

+ Therapeutic Behavioral Services

+ Neuro-sequential Model of
Therapeutic Services (NMT)

. Wraparound Services

5357 BERAVIORAL HEALTH
%%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

BHRS Spectrum of Housing

555 BENAVIORAL HEALTH
3% & RECOVERY SERVICES

HealthCare for the Homeless (HCH)

« Field-based diinicians whose godl is to identity and comect
Indmd\zls fn needed healthcare (medical, dental and behavioral
heath) ser
S enlneath son slors,peers
+ Referrals are from all shelters and the HEAL team
+ Sewvices include: shortterm outreach, case management,
navigation and peer support

7 SR SeRieks

CRISIS Services

(Crisis ind (911 Dispatched

P ——
53>+ BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
%%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

Calls for MCRT Services
August 1, 2024 — February 28, 2025 239 Cals for Service

CallsDoployod vs Calls NOT Deployed #18 Calls Deployed

oo cant D

3555 BERAVIORAL HEALTH
[—— 3%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

6
5/2/2025




5/2/2025 5/2/2025

Pertinent Times Related to MCRT Response

September 1, 2024 — February 28, 2025* 198 Deployments groppsmon 1: Behavioral Health
ervices
1. Avorage Responso Time: 36.34 minuis
Tins batwoarahen ho cal was ogged (o when prowicrs antve ar-scer. « Name change to Behavioral Health Services Act (BHSA)
+ 30% Housing Intervertiors
2. Avrago OnScano Time: 4733 miubs ’ + Atleast 15% for chroncally hameless wi focus on encampmens
tal amounit oftime spent an-scere, atrespense location. « 36%Ful Service Partnarshps (FSP)
(Ends a tims oftransport or when ircident i camplete,) + 35% Behavioral Heallh Senices and Supports (BHSS)
3. Averagelncident Time: 9523 minues * Alleast 15%
Tatal amount oftime sgent from when the cal was bgged toinident - Eimirated local populaton-based prevention
compltion. . scal panning and
R - * Sendarzs aulcome epotng acos dl behavior! feath pogramming
1555 BENAVIORAL HEALTH
roporegun Seplmber 2024 %)’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

Justice Involved Services

Shift in the Behavioral Health Landscape

« Focus on behavioral health reform efforts by the Newsom

Administration
- Califom a Advancng and Innovating Me d-Cal

+ Coordinated behavioral health deivery system (Managed Care
Plans and Behavioral Health Plans)

+ Establishing Statewide behavioral health goals

« Compliance on being a “health plan for behavioral health”

+ Improved performance and metrics

% BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
S S AL

CalAIM Changes to Behavioral Health Behavioral Health Trends

« Integrate Mental Health and Substance Use Services

« Focus on Sewving the Unhoused and Criminal Justice Involved

+ Embed Cross-Sector Approach to Planning

« Maximizing Revenues and Transparency to the Public

« Transparent Reparting of Performance and Client-Level
Outcomes.

« Implement Evidence-Based Practices to Fidelity

« Focus on Workiorce Development — Peer Certification

5% BENAVIORAL HEALTH
3% & RECOVERY SERVICES

5 R

9
5/2/2025

10

Behavioral Health Commission

« Pupose
+ Welfaro and Instiutons Code 5604

loensire
needs are met effectioly

neads,

- Rovi
poriomance

« Membership
- 50% ients or family members of cients
22 Gtaiseats =1 805, 2 Youn Commssianers an 19 apointd s

55 BENAIORAL HeaLTH
%/’ & RECOVERY SERVICES

(9 e coun e
;P‘-, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
" ) & RECOVERY SERVICES

Thank you.

11



Tab 2

Program Budget and
Financial Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue

San Mateo, CA 94403
650-573-2222 71

AN < SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH smchealth.org/smmc

,wn SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: May 08, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont
Director, HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: HCH/FH PROGRAM BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

Preliminary grant expenditures for April 2025 total $265,120. It appears most of the backlogged
invoices for services have been processed, bringing us much closer to true actuals. In addition, the
expenditures for the year have been updated for the actual drawdown for the first quarter.

All of the above puts us much closer to the actual expenditures to date, and we can begin to
realistically discuss where we are for the year. Based on the total year-to-date, we look to be exactly
where we need to be. We currently project to spend just under $3M and our planned budget was just
over $3M. Our Salaries & Benefits are running slightly behind projections for the year, which is
appropriate since salary increases occur during the last quarter of the year. Contracts are running
slightly ahead of year-end-estimates, which is normal as our contractors invoice for heavier case load
counts early in the year, tapering off as we move through the year. In other words, we look very good
right now.

This also keeps usin the position to have some carryover through each of the next 2 years to provide
for the slight cost of living increases built into most of our contracts.

Attachment:
e GY 2024 Summary Grant Expenditure Report Through 04/30/25



Details for budget estimates
EXPENDITURES

Salaries

Director, Program Coordinator

Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.

Benefits

Director, Program Coordinator

Management Analyst ,Medical Director
new position, misc. OT, other, etc.

Travel

National Conferences (2500*8)
Regional Conferences (1000*5)
Local Travel

Taxis

Van & vehicle usage

Supplies
Office Supplies, misc.
Small Funding Requests

Contractual

2022 Contracts

2022 MOUs

Current 2023 MOUs
Current 2023 contracts

---unallocated---/other contracts

Other

Consultants/grant writer
IT/Telcom

New Automation
Memberships

Training

Misc

TOTAL
GRANT REVENUE

Available Base Grant

Prior Year Unexpended to Carryover (verified)
Other

HCH/FH PROGRAM TOTAL

BALANCE

Non-Grant Expenditures

Salary Overage
Health Coverage
base grant prep
food

incentives/gift cards

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

GRANT YEAR 2025

Budgeted
[SF-424]

725,000

225,000

20,000
5,000
500
500
1,000

27,000

10,000

10,000

1,000,000
950,000

1,950,000

40,000
55,000

5,000
10,000
5,000
115,000

3,052,000

2,858,632
333,590

3,192,222

140,222

10,000
123,000
0

6,000
1,000
140,000

3,192,000

To Date Projection for
(04/30/25) end of year
214,195 705,000
68,559 220,000
4,709 10,000
250 2,000
500
500
1,000
4,959 14,000
2,490 5,000
2,490 5,000
56,067 56,067
0
297,909 900,000
325,615 875,000
679,591 1,831,067
35,000
34,234 100,000
0
5,000
5,000
7,003 25,000
41,237 170,000
1,011,031 2,945,067
2,858,632 2,858,632
333,590 333,590
3,192,222 3,192,222
Available 2,181,191 247,155

Current Estimate Projected
3,063 11,000
40,509 135,000
0
1,849 6,500
1,500
45,421 154,000
1,056,452 3,099,067

Projected for GY 2026

750,000

235,000

12,000
1,500
250
250
1,000
15,000
2,500

2,500

1,000,000
900,000

1,900,000
10,000
60,000

5,000
2,500

5,000
82,500

2,985,000

2,858,632
3,105,787
120,787

based on est. grant
of $2,858,632

247,155 carryover

12,000
143,000

7,500
1,500
164,000

NEXT YEAR 3,149,000



Tab 3

HCH/FH Director’s
Report



San Mateo Medical Center
222 W 39th Avenue
San Mateo, CA 94403

650-573-2222 T
&> SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH _
smchealth.org/smmc

X
,wn SAN MATEO
%'¢)' MEDICAL CENTER

DATE: May 08, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the
Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director, HCH/FH Program
SUBJECT: DIRECTOR’'S REPORT & PROGRAM CALENDAR
Program activity update since the April 10, 2025, Co-Applicant Board meeting.

Program has successfully submitted requested/required items and had multiple grant conditions
cleared. We continue working through the outstanding items and expect to make timely
resolution of them. On today’s agenda there are Board approval items necessary to document
policies, etc., for submission on some off the grant conditions.

HARC Consulting has been retained to provide services for the 2025 Needs Assessment.
Activity is expected to ramp up soon.

Both Supplemental Grant Awards are moving forward as we have begun to receive data for the
Behavioral Health Services Expansion and there is a tentative plan to initiate twice monthly
Sunday clinics at Coastside Clinic.

Program has been working with the Billing Office and the Health Coverage Unit to resolve
patients receiving erroneous bills. With the conversion to EPIC, it appears that visits to the
HCH/FH funded Dental Clinics on Saturdays at Coastside Clinic and through Sonrisas started
receiving bills. As these clinics are fully funded by HCH.FH, the patients are to have no
financial responsibility for the services, and only MediCal/Private Insurance should be billed.
We are also trying to ensure that anyone who did erroneously received a bill that it was in error
and it can be ignored. We are also endeavoring to ensure that data collection at registration is
acting as it should to make sure we identify all farmworkers (and homeless) patients who have
visits.

Seven Day Update

ATTACHED:
e Program Calendar



UIUO\ 8plid +VID L1997
YIUO\ SJOAIAING JBOUBRD

(gzozaunr/Aey — agl) wnisodwAs

anolddy
— 9G/VG WI0- SUOI}BD07/S9OINIRS -
(Z1/9) Bunesy @8lIWWIOOANS VO/ID -

‘13a ‘yyesaH)
uoniubooay

sooualajuon/Buiuiesa]

onewwesboid

UIUO sseudiemy dS.Ld UHESH JoXYIOM [BINYNOLBY HAON (z1/9) Bunes pieog H4/HOH - aNnr
Uuon (£2-0Z Ae — VO ‘ejuepy)
abejuaH ueduawy oioed UBISY 9oUBI8JU0) U}lesH |einy |enuuy YHHN
YJUOJ\ SSeualemy ewnel] |euolieN (0z-61 Aey — VO ‘ejuepy)
UJUO|A| SSaualemy/ y)jesH [ejusiy ‘aouaIsuo) Aunb3 yyesH VYHYN
Yo (51 (8/9)
uopeonp3 ainssald poojg ybiH -z Rel\ — @IN ‘esownyeq) ~edualoju0) Bunes|y e8pIWIWIOOgNS douUeUlH -
UJUO|\ SSeualemy 8)0.1S ueduswy SS8|9WOH 8y} 40} 81edyjjesH |euolieN (g/g) Bunesy pieog H4/HOH - AVIN
(L
-1/¥) 399 U}eaH 2ljand [euoieN
Uuo|\ sejeqelq Jesyeq
O YyeaH Ayiouljy [euoieN anoiddy - Jpny [Bnuuy OIS -
Yjuoy sseuasemy bBuljesuno) (01/¥) Bunespy
UJUO|A| SSeualeMy }nessy [enxas (agl) @ouaiaiuo) JaXIOAA [eln}NoLBY 29)1wwooqng ue|d dibaleng -
UIUO|\ SSBUBIEMY [0UOD|Y -WinJo4 Weauns 1SempIN +20z (0L/¥) Bunes pseog H4/HOH - Tddv
(0g/g) Aeq siop00( [euoneN anoiddy - (SQ4S)
YIUO|\ SSaualemy 9|eog Junoosiq 994 buipls payepdn -
saliigesid [eyuswdojersq (g1/¢) Bunes|y #oRIWIWOIGNS VO/ID -
UIUO|\ SSBUBIEMY JBOUR) [€}0810[0) (g1/) Bunesy pJeog H4/HOH - HOYVIN
aonsnr [e100s Jo Aeq pHOAA
uuo AioisiH xoelg (8z-92
(2/2) Re@ pey Jleap [euoneN ge4 — 9 ‘sejebuy sO7) 'SSaUSSa[OWOH MB3IADY - uoIssiwgns San -
UIUO[\ uonusAdId J8due) [euoieN paseyeysun Buipu3 4oy suonnjos (€L/2)
YJUO|A\ HesH ueduswy pue suoljeAOUU| :82UBIBJUO0D JBJUIAN Bunesy sepiwwiodgng aoueulq -
uieeH [ejus( s,uaIp|iyd [euoleN SSOUSS|9WOH pug 0} dOUEl||Y [BUOHEN (g1/z) Bunes pieog H4/HOH - Advnyg3ad
(22/1) Ae@ @ouelquiBWDY
}SNEO0|0H [BuoljeuIau|
UIUO\ uonuaAa.d (G1/1) Bunes|y pieog [e108dS ASO -
Buoilel] uewnH |euoneN (9L/L-¥L/1L)
Yol Buluesiog Jeoued [ediad) (ASO) ¥SIA 8)s [euonesadO VSHH -
UIUOJ\ SSBUBIeMy BLOONE|D (6/1) Bunesy preog H4/HOH - AYVNNVP

U1/ESYOWS/WOD }00qade) MMM
$40°491U90|EDI PALLOIIBLLIUES MMM
I i2Tce~elS-089

€0V 6 VO ‘O91eN Ues

dNUdAY WI6E ‘M 222

13jUa] |EJIP3IN 03BN UES

wdz-woQt yauo ays Jo Abpsiny| ,,Z 3y3 uo uosiad-uj 3o sbunraaw pivog

Jepuaje) pieog juedljddy-09 5Z02

weuboud (H4/HOH) UledH J9)iomuwie] R SS9|9WOH 3y} 10} aied yjjeaH

oaje|\ ues jo AgjunoH

d31N3D IVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLITV3H ALNNOD O3LVIN NYS

AOSA
“
o




19qWia29Qq/J9qWaAON Su01129|3 Jiey) IIA/4Iey) pieog

J3JUIM anoiddy — ue|d YO/ID [enuuy

J2IUIM M3IADY [ENUUY 40123110 wesSoud

(syuswiulodde mau Sulnp pue) 48qo1Q 1USWIL)S 1S9491U] JO 1D1|JU0D [enuuy

(1ueun) Asenuer/iaquiadag —(weadoud) Jaquaidas/asndny/Aing anouddy - |lemauay 193png

Alnr/aung anouddy — gG/yS W04 Suoi1ed07/Sa0IAIaS
Sunds S@4s) 9eds 1noasiqg 934 Sulpls

| P!l
Sunds MB3IAY - UOISSIWANS SAN
Aen/judy M3IAY - 1PNy [BNUUY DININIS

9T - ¥T Aenuer (ASO) HSIA dUS [euoiesadO YSYH
aweljawi] 13loud

(Lirzy)
UIUO|\| SSBUBIBMY (ag.) wnio4 (1H1) Bunes|y sspiwwoogns Yo/10 -
1aplosi[ 9AIOBYY [euoseas jJuswanoidu| 8JBOY}ESH 0} BINjJiISU| e (L1/2)) Bunesy preog H4/HOH - ¥39N3o3a
(8z/11) suonoa|g Jleyd 8oIA/Mley) pieog -
Aeq abejusH ueolswy aAleN (eL/LL)
YJUOIAl Y}|eaH |enxag |euoiieN A<m._.v winio4 adualajuo) Ja)IoAN mc_uwm_\,_ 29)Jllwoogng aodueuld -
YIUOIA selageliq uedliswy _m‘:.:_so_h@q -weals Hcm._m__\/_ 1Seo0) jse3q ° Am_‘\_‘ _‘v mc_umm_\,_ piseog H4/HOH - M_Nms_m>oz
(9/01) Ae@ yyeeH piyd
UIuon SUOlJeUIWON JleyD 8dIA/IeyD pieog -
ssaualemy ale) palsjusd-jusiied anp juswalels
yjuo\ Aoeiay yieasH }S8J8)U| JO JOIJU0D |enuuy -
YJUOJ\ SSauaieMy 82US|OIA dlisawoq (6/01) Bunespy
YIUO|\ SSaualemy uoissaldaq s9pIwwooqng ue|d dibsiens -
UIUO\ SSBUBIEMY JBOUBD JSealq (6/01) Bunesy pseog H4/HOH - ¥y390L00
(GiL/6
SuEe}S) yjuoy abejpisH oluedsiH
UuoN
ssaualeMy Jaoue)) [eo1bojodsuio) MBIADY |enuuy Jojoauiq welbold -
UIUO\ UORUBABIH BpIOING [EUOHEN (z1 — 61dog — | lemeH ‘OjIH) "wnisodwAg (11/6) Bunesy @epIWIWOdANS YO/IO -
o Buiby AuyesH BUIDIPBI }984)S [EUOHBUIBJU| @ (11/6) Bunes|y pseog H4/HOH - ¥39INTLd3IS
(9L/8
= 0L/8) X899\ J8jua) yijesH [euoneN
UIUOA (¥1/8)
SSaualeMy UolBZiUNnww| [euoneN Bunesy sepiwwiodogng aoueulq -
o Buipesyseslg jeuoneN (¥1/8) Bunes|y pseog H4/HOH - lsnonv
anoiddy (weibold) lemauay jebpng -
UIUO UOISIA AuyesH (01/2) Bunesy
YluoJ\ ssaualemy s9pIwwooqng ue|d dibsiens -
UyesH |ejus|\ Ajoul [euoieN (01/2) Bunesy pseog H4/HOH - AlNr

U1/ESYOWS/WOD }00qade) MMM
$40°491U90|EDI PALLOIIBLLIUES MMM
I i2Tce~elS-089

E0V¥6 VO ‘091eA ues

dNUdAY WI6E ‘M 222

13jUa] |EJIP3IN 03BN UES

d31N3D IVIId3N
O31VIN NVS

HLITV3H ALNNOD O3LVIN NYS




Tab 4
QI/QA Report



Q &P SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH San Mateo Medical Center

) 1sX%% SAN MATEO San Mateo, 0 54403

| "'8%/ MEDICAL CENTER 50-673.5222 1

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

May 8th, 2025

Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program

Frank Trinh, HCH/FH Medical Director
Alejandra Alvarado, HCH/FH Clinical Services Coordinator

QI/QA COMMITTEE REPORT

e 2025-2026 Needs Assessment

O

HCH/FH is continuing to plan its upcoming Needs Assessment (NA), throughout the remainder
of this year. We have selected HARC as the consultant to contract with for this report, and have
begun meeting with them to gather data from various county sources, and to create a timeline of
deadlines throughout the year.

e Library Expansion Project

O

HCH/FH is working with SMMC Communications to create a post for the Heartbeat Newsletter
for all SMMC staff to receive notice. All HCH/FH contracted partners have been contacted and
notified of this resource as well. HCH/FH will begin receiving survey response updates soon
with feedback from multiple county library branches.

o Operational Site Visit Non-Compliant Follow-Up Items

O

HCH/FH is following up with HRSA representatives to assure that all non-compliant items
remains in compliance with the HRSA requirements. HCH/FH is addressing both financial and
clinical non-compliant items, many of which have been addressed and the remaining to be

addressed by the deadline of June 15t



Tab 5

Request to Approve Updates
to HCHFH Grants
Credentialing and Privileging
Procedures and/or Policies
and Others



COUNTYor SAN MATEO San Matso Mecical Cete
HEAI_TH SYSTEM San Méteo. CA ‘544(}3

6560-673-2222 T
www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: May 08, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health
(HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Jim Beaumont, Director
HCH/FH Program

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR THE BOARD TO APPROVE THE ADDITION OF COMPLEX DENTAL
SERVICES TO THE PROGRA,’S SCOPE OF SERVICES (FORM 5A)

In accordance with HRSA requirements, the Board has the authority and responsibility to determine what
services, in addition to the HRSA required services, will be provided by the Program. This information is
captured on HRSA Form 5A.

As part of the recent Operational Site Visit (OSV)m the review team identified that some of the dental services
currently provided (oral surgery, endodontics, etc.) should be classified as Complex Dental Services, which is
not currently included in the Program’s scope of services.

We are requesting Board approval of the addition of the already being provided Complex Dental Services to
the Program’s scope of services (Form 5A). It requires a majority vote of the Board members present to
approve this request.

San Mateo Medical Center

A County System of Healthcare




Tab 6

Quarterly Management
Analyst and Homestat Report



Q’ SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH Z;nz l\(l/\:;m;o9 meii/(;ar:uiemer
TE | Wy "' SAN MATEO San Mateo, CA 94403
4=/ “'3%)' MEDICAL CENTER cs0573 2222 T

www.sanmateomedicalcenter.org
www.facebook.com/smchealth

DATE: May 8, 2025

TO: Co-Applicant Board, San Mateo County Health Care for the Homeless/
Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program

FROM: Gozel Kulieva, Management Analyst
SUBJECT: Management Analyst Report: Contracts Updates CY 2025 Q1

Contractor Financial Progress Report

The table below provides an overview of the Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker
Health (HCH/FH) Program agreements with eight community-based providers and two
County-based programs for Calendar Year 2025. Contracts are for medical care
services, behavioral health, dental care services, and enabling services such as care
coordination and eligibility assistance.

The following is a summary of HCH/FH Contractor financial performance for CY 2025
Q1.

Contracts & Agreements Overview

Contractor Services
Abode Enabling Services:
e Medical Care Coordination
e Helping to establish medical home
e Assisting client with scheduling and attending healthcare
appointments
e Transportation Assistance
e Assisting client with completion and renewal eligibility

benefits
e Providing health related resources
ALAS Promotores Enabling Services:
Model e Health Navigation Assistance

e Health Education Classes
e Transportation Assistance

ALAS Behavioral Behavioral Health Services
Health Services e Comprehensive Mental Health and Substance Use
Expansion (BHSE) Disorder Treatment Program

» Access to Care and Evidence-Based Therapies
Behavioral Health & Behavioral Health Services:
Recovery Services e Homeless Care Coordination (HCH)

(BHRS)




Coastside Hope

Enabling Services:
e Health insurance Assistance
e Care Coordination
e Transportation Assistance

Coastside Clinic —
Saturday Dental Clinic

Dental Services

Life Moves

Enabling Services:
e Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Qutreach & Engagement

Palo Alto University —
Behavioral Health
Expansion Services

Behavioral Health Services:
e Comprehensive Mental Health Treatment Program

Public Health Policy
and Planning (PHPP)

Medical Services:
¢ Mobile Clinic
e Street & Field Medicine
e AOD Counselor

Puente

Enabling Services:
e Medical Care Coordination
e Health Insurance Assistance
e Transportation Assistance

Puente — Behavioral
Health Services
Expansion (BHSE)

Behavioral Health Services:

e Comprehensive Treatment Program Behavioral Health

Promotores/Community Health Workers

Sonrisas

Dental Services

University of Pacific
(UOP)

Dental Services




%25 SAN MATEO

ny
v. '0')' COUNTY HEALTH
2025 Contract & MOU Expenditures
Updated 5/1/2025
Contract Contract Amount & YTD % YTD
Target
Abode $148,069 | $ 24,095 16%
ALAS $ 195,000 | $ 39,300 20%
Care Coordination 200 36 18%
Health Education Classes 50 15 30%
Transportation 40 6 15%
ALAS - Behavioral Health Expansion $ 180,000.00 0 0%
BHRS HCH $ 90,000 | $ 61,800 69%
BHRS HCH Patients 150 78 52%
BHRS HCH Visits 258
Coastside Clinic - Saturday Dental
Clinic $ 70,000 | $ - 0%
Coastside Hope $ 137,252 | $ - 0%
Life Moves $ 215,000 | $ 98,000 46%
Care Coordination 200 96 48%
Health Insurance Assistance 80 15 19%
Outreach and Engagement (Street
Mediicine) 136 71 52%
Palo Alto University - Behavioral
Heatlh Expansion $ 125,000 0 0%
Puente $ 170,530 | $ 84,315 49%
Care Coordination 164 97.00 59%
Health Insurance Assistance 190 75.00 39%
Transportation (round trip) 90 40.00 44%
Puente - Behavioral Health Expansion $ 170,000 $ 42,499.98 25%
PHPP $ 1,080,000 | $ 231,610 21%
Sonrisas - Base Grant $ 123,000 | $ - 0%
Dental Visit 384 75.00 20%
Sonrisas - Measure-K $ 123,000 | $ 85,470 69%
University of Pacific (UOP) (non-base
grant funding) $ 300,000 $161,179 54%
TOTAL - Base Grant $ 2,228,851 | $ 539,120 24%
Measure - K $ 123,000 | $ 85,470 69%




‘syuay uopwaSium] [v19pa g 10) vaxy S Il

“2ouepIg 11y 10§ [5UN0d “$S1ppE [1BWd J0/pue toquinu duoyd §,108100 poreusisap Josunod [e8a]
[e89] s uonEZIUESI0 MoK 19RIU0D pInoys [utosiad asuodsox uonEIBILIT PaPUSISIP 241 Yt $99K0]d1UD IPIAOIJ "SUOIPILS PIP[I-IUILIAOIOJUD ORI J[puEy s,uonezueBi0 MoK puv jounosiad asuodsax I 10 1051033 1
10 1051AIANS 1010011 SANNIIXD AL “[ASUNOD [259] 5,0€1) NOA pue [duuossod asuodsax 01 u0s19d 192300 © FunEUSISIP JOPISUOD V[QE[IPAR JI *SINOY SSAUIS-UoU BuLng e 2ANN9XD 1NOK 0) SANLIOYINE [219paj Aq PapiA0id sULUINIOP AUL LIINSNVLL PAIUL
e 159p 10 J0s1A1d 2AIN2xa o 01 1uaBe 2y Aq papiaoxd
SUaWNO0p {7 LINSN VUL Aot pue [putosiad asuodsor uoneiSiwwr pajeusisop ‘woy 03 ssonbos uonEuLIOuI 10 “Seusodqns “SjueLTA AUE JuSUEL) -oUBpING 10 WA A NS00 01 N0 aFean0aud AFuoms 9 osunos [vFo] oey
10 10S1A1ANS 1010011 SANNOIXD MK AALLON NOK {1y e JUIFe 4 10y LSANOTA pue sjuaSe [219paj Jo 2ouasad o JO [ISUN0D [E89] NOK WoFuI AIEIpoILT ok 31" o aouasaid jo jouuosiad
oy ppnoys jauuosiod asuodsax ! 10 10810100 asuodsos eusisan 10 10s1ALad: 5 3ALNo0X> 0K AGLLON PUOOSS &
5p10321 10 seaae dqnd 2A1N99%2 2y “doudsad 119y Jo [punosiad asuodsar uonIBIII PaRUSISIP 10 : : oxuy Kot Aoy sisonba 10 ‘seusodqns
-uou 0} 55200¢ 359nba pur JurLIeas © Juasad sHuate [€19Pay J1 OP [ PINOYS JEUAL “d 1081A12dNS/1019211P AAINOOXD INOK Aou A[eIpowI pue 1em Aoy 1eg jsanbax

“suawnoop Aue apiaoid o) sjuase oy ysy *(jauuosiad pareusisap 1Yo 10 I0SIApE.
1e39] “1030011p 2ANNDAXA UE “'F°2) JoRIU00 Jo Jutod pajeudisap Jo Josiasadns/i0)0211p
QAIINIIXA AL} 10BIUOD NOK J[IYM JIeM SANLIOYINE [Iopa) AUk 12yl [SANOTY IS o

“o[dyj10m 10K B SALLIE 10 NOK J0RIUOD SALLIOYINE UONRISIWWI [BI9PAY J|

“S1UdI[d Aunod 1oy ayis

U0 9ARY 0} SIYTLI-] i/ AOTOWS /7SNy e sy Aunwwo))

J0 20130 A1uno) 03eJN UBS AY) WO SPIR) PAY UIRIqo Aew nOA sySu

194} JO WAY} ISIAPE YIIYM  SPIED) PAY,, YHA $IUIL[O 9praoid “Iaadmoy ‘Aew nox “yeis oS 3 UORSoY RECIRENLY
“suaSe [219pa) 01 puodsal 0} 35NJ21 10 1 01 A1[qnd A 10 U ASIAPE 10U O] £ 01 9]qE[IEAR A[IPEDI S| UOHEULIOJUI J9EIN0 S, U0sIad SIY) AINSUE “SOULOYINE

1 juawpredaq 03 uor i 1 1

‘sonuoyINE uoneISIwI [219pay Ay} Aq pajuasaid [R19PO) M 1 oppuey 0 (S put uz opuSisaq e $9PID HOINY MO[2q Y Ul PAZLBWIWNS IE IPIT SIY) Ut suoyor pasodord ay L,
120q 9ABY 1LY} SIUAWINDOP AU JUSUE} PINOYS PUE [3SUN0D [£3] S, 0D ) ) ) )
nok Kynou Apreipawtur pnoys [uuosiad dsuodsar uoneSiuw pajeusisap ‘22uEpIMD) 10] PEIUO)) JO JuIOg :&%» alquteat puv Mm_,:_ué Surpuesiopun ut syudtj .5,; pue noA 10y ﬁ__.E_E/ung?E
10 10S1AIANS 1010311 SAINOIXA AL, “WonENIS 3 Jo [aunosiad asuodsar zum:aé 283y L, u__éba/y,m:sou oy uo E._me 2q :S.ﬁ_wa we alqeteae auipoy asuodsay
10 108 oATNOSYo NOK AJyou Kjorerpow] o aouidbpon an0f 12 svodds Loy 1 sonoyInE pidey © pue sjeLoRw  SIGFR] N0 A MOUY, Supnjour ‘SjySL LB U0 $H91M0SA A[qEN[EA
105 Ny . § § ) y . sopiaoid Auno) oy ‘suonoe Qia padey uaym pry [e8a]
JostAIadnS /1010211 2AIN2aX3 MOK 01 waty wodax Apdusoxd [e19pay Surssasppe oy soonoexd 153 212 SUIMO[[0] AL “ANENSIUIWIPE J0 [epnf 1Y
. ; J o . ) e P 01110 42EAI 10 [95UN0D [£F] 5, UONEZIUESI0 NOK YA J[NSUOD 0) NOK HTLINOIUD M “[[E JO 1811
pnoys no& pue ‘sadeds orjqnd-uou Suraud axe Ky ey Wy uLoyur Aewr 2q Avuw Yoy “sjueLIEA [219p2) 10 Seud0dqns s noK Juasaid 1o ‘sastwaid 2y Uo pamof[E aq
oA yBnoyfe “(s29eds d1jqnd-uou Suriaud 1124 FUIPAIOUL) SINIALIE JUIWIIIOND 1 3sanbal ‘voysuLoyL 10y b Pus sou|dIoM 10K 18 Tedde Kew 120130 voyRIBUI [B13PO] “SJUAL[ PUE J5IS 0K JO SIYBL oY) BUIPIRNBaFES S[1YAM SUOENIS 89} ALBIARU
SOnLIOEINE UONRIBILII [219p2) YA 214121 0] 1AUIANE 1A PIOYS NOK o ! - ! i 1
no£ djay 01 2ouepIng opraoid 0} JUBM oM ‘SINLIOYINE JUIWIDIOJUS UONEITIWWI [BIOPAY YHIM
*1081A12dNS/10192.1P IATINIIXS IMOK 19LIT0D NOK T 53000 [Zeen) 103 2pL. ; Heisy

suonoesdul [enualod Jo S| uf “SIANIUNWLWOD JURISIWI SUIPN[OUT ‘SJUSPIST AJUN0D) 0B ULS
ur Kegd (sQgD) suonezn paseq 1e1) 9]0 [E1IUISSI YY) SZIUT0021 I\

u1 10) 00eds oqnd v U1 1A SILIOINE UONEIFIILI [210pa) 12y Jsanba Aew no

“20U2pIAD

" “suonsanb J1oy) JoMSUT 10 STUAE [213pa) Y A1eI2d00d 0] parmmbor jou 1T NOK e o sanbox Kouade © £q pansst juownoop [e39] v :eud0dqng e “Siouueg Aunuuio)) 1eaq
(0 uonsang) ofpnp
205) JUBLIEM [EIDIPNI PI[EA B 2ARY SIUQTE [RIOP3) 2IDUM SPOURISWNOND payruu] ut 1dooxs] QRNSIBEN, 10 OBpnf 1OLSI(],, © Aq panss A[[eold4 | ‘Jsaue pue soyoreds Kuadoid se §202 ‘6 1dy eq

yons *sjov o1yioads Surmo[[e ABpn[ [219pay ¥ Aq PANSSI UONPZLIOEINY JUBLIEAL [ERIPAL o SonI O wonS A [ropad wo dourpey  00fang
SOI0M JE ATYM

“gO1 Supnpui Yyuade uoneaSuiwy [19pa) € Aq PIJIRIUOD WE | JI OP | PINOYS JEYA\ V. 98pn[ me 2AnEnSIUIWPY,, Kowopy Ajuno) ‘urpqqIN “( uyor
0, 98pnf uonesSiuy,, ue £q pansst £][ea1d4 1 “[enpraipur ue SunsoLe se yons ‘sioe aannoaxg Aoy ‘ASel[e) " PRYPIN  fWoAg
2109ds 10 eLougo ue &q ponsst AUELIBM dARERSIIPY s1omIeg UONEZIESIO Paseg-ANunuImo)) A1nod) 0dely uLs 0,
01 JUBA 10U O AOU) J1 BOIE 1B} I JIEA O} SJUATE (A1) JuowaoI05ug SwISN) pue voneBiu]
[p10pay 2ambai Jouttes noA Jeyy dlou aseald “saoeds Suroey-orqnd wouy aeredas *g' wouy sjuae ‘o1 paju] jou ng ‘Furpnjour me| uoneIS I FUIDIONUD YA PYsEY
q PnoYs eaxe SI) “A][EAP] "PALIOU AIE SIOSIALIANS 1012 IANNIIXD A 2q Avuw ey UAWILIAA0S [219p2) AU JO 1AFE AUy SINLIOYNY UOREATIWIW] [LIOPIT o OLLVIANVS 40 AINDOD
[IYM J1eA 0} SJUSTE [21OPIY 10J AL PAIRUFISOP B SuIsIqISd 19pISu0d ‘D[qissod j e
SwopPa
¢ oeq zofeg
202 ‘6 1udy $20C ‘6 1udy
SI9UMEJ UONEZIUESIO) POSEE-AIUnWWo)) AJuno)) 0dejy ues SI9UMEJ UONEZIUESIO) POSEE-AIunWWo)) AJuno)) 0dejy ues
4 T
901JO S,9AN08X3 AjUNoy 950[0 B NoA SjueyL “We | 1-GG:0)
(3 uoissnosiq so1do] aiming | 'We GG:0L-G¥0k
20140 5,2A1IN%2x3 Ajuno) 3s0]7 13 noA yueyy we T1-65:0T 901JO S,9AN08XT AUN0Y @1epdn 030 | WB G:0L-0¥:0)
[ uoissnasiq saido] amng w'e 5GI0T-6¥°0T 7deq yiesH ajepdn 1deq YileaH | ‘W' 0pi0L-GE0)
35430 5,2A1N53x3 Auno) 1epdn 03 W'e Sp:01-07:0T IS J0 10oWHedsq S16pd7 BUSTOH S1GEPIoNY | W€ SE01-0201
1dag yijesH a1epdn 1daq yijeaH We OY:0T-SE:0T ouaby S8dIAI8S UBWNH Bjepdn SSaUSSa[eWOH | "W'E 0Z:0L-G0:0L
weiboig
BuISNOH o Juswiedaq a1epdn BuISNoH a|qeployy wre GE:0T-02:0T UONBID0SSY YieaH [ejuajy uoneBineN Jayonop BuisnoH | “w'e G0:0L-05:6
slie; NWWOY JO 891! seoIAIeS JuelbllW] | "W'B 0G:6 — GE'f
fouaBy saaInIaS URWNH 21epdn) S53USSA|AWOH we 07:01-50:01 v A 0 40 99O S ! o €6
200 s feuwiony Aunod 'Senss| uol |eJopad | ‘W'BGE6 - S06
weJdoug MBINDY
UONEID0SSY 3[e3H [BIUBIA! uonesgineN JayanoA Suisnoy ‘wre 50:01-05:6 2010 S,2MIN08x3 Aluno) | epuaby @ SUOHINPOIU] ‘SOOI w'e G0:6 -6
BIEN
Aunwwo) Jo 310 20135 RIS ‘We 0516 - SE6 EpuehYy
2210 s Aausony Auno) sanss| uoneJSiww| |esapay W'e GE:6 — S0'6 188D Aunod 005 wd Z §202/80/Z1
J81ua) Aunog 00§ We 6 5202/02/0L
3 J8)ua Alunog 00§ We 6 5Z0z/81/8
1RINY EpUSEY 1S MOISUIM |0 W 8 5Z0Z/24/9
391440 5,2A1N93%3 AUNo) '8 SUOIINPOU] BWIOIIM W 5066 “sBuneay 1xaN
A 00MPaY IS MO|Sul, J8jua) suonesadQ [euoibay uoNeoo’
*s3unaaw Je|n3al Jno Je pariodal si ssau30.d uoneuawaldw pue ‘AYnnoe Aiana 1oy paynuap! 1D PoOMPRY IS MOISUIM LOG (D) J21u3D YE.mU Z.mOm,Nom ,Em dy _.m.mm
39U S3UNSEaUI 3IUBWLIOLIS "SISA|EUE PUE JUBWAINSESUW 3IUBWIOLS UO SN0J B 531INbaJ 18IS3WOH :
‘ssaussajawoy Buiualiadxa 3|doad yam 19e3u0d Ul 3Wod Oym siaulsed pue sjuswliedap 3jeq bunasy
Aiunod snoten ayy woly uonedipied saanbal sy L SUonN|os spemoy yoeosdde [eanleue
pue aA19e0.d € JUBWR|dL 0} JUBM BM ‘PUB JeU} 0} pUE ‘PaIdYjaysuN Ino 38e3u3 0 saIBelels SopIlS UoREIURSaId € sejepdn Buieal 1eISaWoH AUnog osjely Ues  :103rans
SN0LIEA BARY BM ‘S1UBPISaI INO 3SNOY O] “JINOH |23 01 298| € Sey aU0AIaAS 1ey) 05 ‘AJUno? Jno
Ul P3SNOYUN S31[IWey PUE S|ENPIAIPUI JO J3GUINU 343 39NPaJ 03 S 13SIWOH J0 UoIssIL Alewiid ay| (s)uosiad pesnoyun Buipiebal 1shleuy Juswabeue ‘eralny (9209 ‘Noy4
uswaress asoding UieaH Aunod wouy poddns 1o uone)nsuoD Bunsanbay Jeuled [EWBIXT 0) 3PN -
- yieaH Aunog woyy poddng Bunsanbay Jauped BuisnoH wuau| 0} 8ping - weiboid (H4/HOH) WieaH JoxJomwie
yeeH Aunod wouy poddng Bunsenbey Jepinoid Buisnoy papoddng o} eping - /SS8[aWOH 8u) 10} ale) YieaH Auno) osje|y Ues ‘preog juedljddy-00 ‘0L

A poompay
“I5 MOISUIM TOS [D0¥] 293u2D SuOReIadQ [euoiSay UOREssT | “ure T-6 BwiL | SZ0T ‘vt Wy 33eq

ueeH z

S202 ‘w8 Aen 31va
SUOIOBIBIU| JUSWSDIOJUT UONEIBIWW] [B19Pa4 UO 30UBPING -

BuRSaN 1eISOWOH 20130 s, fewiony Aunoy
e —
‘Sjuswyoeny 810°19]U20(221PALIOA]RLLILES MMN. -
301440 S.3AILNDIXI ALNNOD o e ¥ALNID T¥IIQIN \v‘»\. ,\ >
031VIN NVS0ALNNOI 0LV NVS a'qnf -

1090 [FoAPON OEN NS WIWIH ANNOD OB NYS 7 ot



o e o poniy

aunys s 3y

spansst o pue e

3o 21 Sy1oads i o Furgusnf sy U Taun oriow) sz 10y 0

(s0q oo g o) pz1o5 10 PaNIEas 24 i Suadosd

50U 10 ‘0 UOSIad 241 0} 3910 KPP 01 JUELEN ST} BN 1DIIJO ) SZHOYINE PUE ([¢10 Jo AT 107 1999%9) SOLT §
'ST) $1 UL PaIS] [NS21 SSI9ADE UE SAT £EU UOEIHIOU LIPS 1t Put | {QIEOLE § 'S $1 01 uEnSIG ()

(o3prr ynasysupy saiog ponury)

o s e s s s o pus e 4 pobas se
oAUt we aedaid 1snu e S 0a%a o) Suunp e 10 ‘ez s By au

“wyen sea Aadoid
o219 20id a1 e 15231 pue §d0> a1 2aEa] 10 “wayer seas Susadod o ‘sosTAId HSOYM WoI) 10 ‘WO WOy osiad
ot o1 uaye) £uadoad oy 1of 1deaas e PUE WELIEN ) J0 5003 € ALE 1S NOK “NOJ2Y PIZHOYINE 5§ 930U PISE] SSAUY

PausIleEIso U2dq sey
(o 41 proows

1pazpas 3 01 undoad ap aquosap o wosiod oy

A 21036 Y30 00} PUE ‘3408 PAQUISSD
S 1o (ATPHTE S e pug |

fysadosd 10 uosiad oy 57105 P

Jo s 0] S2dosd 10 wos1ad Surwol[o} o) Jo
rons Joy Kowione e 10 195y el Je10pay © q uonesndde wy
199130 B0 A pazuOne fuy o]
AINVRRIVAL HHNZIAS ANV HOU VAL
(
(
(
ooy ( (s s swan i uosod o g o
( poypims q 3 s o gto3p o)
« 0 YIS SN J0 SN 3N U
o a0y

JNNOD LONLSIA SALV.LS d4.LINN

e S P S €111 A, 56 OV

JUBLIBA 2INZIDS pue YdIeas (S1/11 "AdY) €6 OV — JueLiep [eipnf ajduwes ;v xipuaddy

-999 (£0¢) 1 aupoy asuodsay pidey A1UN0)) 0L UBS ) 189 PINOYS [uuosiad
asuodsal uor 10 1081, 1P SAIINOAXA Ay ‘asngax Ky g (;

@

1A1BI0]21 0) oK Yse | KBy
“SIUAI[D INO 0) SSANSIP Suisnes aq Aew 20udsaId INOK JeY) PAONIOU IARY IA, @

:a[dwiexa 10, "3ALI] 0} SJUATE [LIAPAJ )

sise Ajonjod Aew ouuosiad asuodsor 10 1081
QAINDAXA Y} J[QE[ILAR JOU st fausone nok _E« Q0udssa Ay Jo stawn J1 (f
‘39UBpIn 120y 0] 95109 [932] 5, LONPZAULE0 400K 19EI09 S IOy
Jouuosiad asuodsor 10 1081 2ATN2aXD YL
/b7 uado st ouipIoy S 'VUOIN-ON (£07) / ZLb-999 (£07) 1 dutpoy
asuodsoy pidey] A1Unos) 03I Ues A4y [[e0 A[orerpawil ppnoys jputosiad asuodsox
10 J0SL. 1P QAINOIXD D) “SIIIAIDS O] §
st w0 19ajg0 Suigyd ¢ sasnes 10 suonesado sidnustp souasaid SSE [e19p3y I

@

a

“paroayye asoy o) aoueisisse [eFa] apraoad [ Kowsone

ue “)SalIe Ue 1 219y) J| “40] woiy ANAnoe snotoidsns Kue judawnoop 01 dALLIE
{114 $19A195q0 259 ‘[[23 NOK 29UQ /4T Uado ST AWNIOY ST, “VADIN-ON
(£02) / TL¥P-999 (£07) 18 dutpoy dsuodsay pidey Auno) odejy ues ays [[2)
“Pa1oBIU0A 3q 0 padu

SONUIOYINE [252] JAYINYA SUTULIANAP PUL UONENNIS ALY APN[EAD O [auu0sIad
asuodsaz uor 10 1081 1p 2ATNIXD 21 AJHON
-sasodind w:.:eam._ _aEu_c_ 10 11 JUAWND0P pue 20udsaId J1ay) J0IUOJN

:Suimorjoy ayy op ued Juswedap ay) “Jaramol “orqnd ay 0y uado are
25001 s “S01qq0] pue s10] Sunyied se yons ‘seare dqnd ur urewal Avw suade [e10pag (|

;onand oy 0y uado Ajpeouas
212 YoRuM “S21qqo] PUE $)0] Supiavd N0 Uy UTEWLA SHUIFE [£IIPY UED JUIIXD UM O, "

“2ouPpIng Joquny pur Ma1AR1 10
Josun02 [u8a] s uonvZiueR10 M0 0) SAFe [e19pay Ay £q paruasaid uonEIIALNIOP
Aue yursue. pue [uuosiad asuodsas 10 3081
2AINGIX0 AU AJHOU AJ2JEIPOLILLL ‘UOBBULIOJUI JUBLD AUE 03 §53008 TUIMO[[L 21008 (£

“uonEZIOENE 10 JuELIEA ‘2u20dqns © N0 tonPULOjUI AUt

2sea[1 0} d[qEun 1 JudUILASP O 18y} SUIBE [LIOP3Y ULIOFUI P[ROYS [ouuosIAd
asuodsar 10 1081 1p 2A1IN2AXD YL

. 10SIAIANS/1010311P JATINOAXD AW AJ1IOU | J[IYM JTEM ISBI[d,,

sapdwexa
10,] "UONEZLIOYINE NOYIIM SPI0IAI AUE dSBI[21 JOUUERD NOK 1By SJUaSe [eI10pa) wiojul
“peajsuy “uoneuLojul Aue apraoid jou Aew jjers ‘uonejudwmoop sadoid moynpg (7

9 adeg
SZ0T “6 1Hdy
S1UIEg UONEZIUPRIO Paseg-AunuIo) A1noy) oAl urs

1m0 BuiAs o) noyy pue
aqym sae] aquordde im souedwoo 21msud urd soaKojduwd ‘sourEpms 253y Furmof[of gl

“00urpINg oouwI{dwiod IOy J0j PSUNOD [E39] 5,uoneZIUESI0 MOK VB0 (1
pTELS oSN
8 J9pun sanjeuad SNOLIAS 0} Pea] LW UONIIIAP WO SIURIFIIWI PIUIWNI0PUN
Fuplarys 10 ‘Funioqiey Fuifeasuod AFurmouy] :sme] FuLOQIRH purIsIapun (g
(6151 § *)°S'1 §1) SOFIBYD [BUIILIS U 1[ASOI UBD UONESNSIAUL
v N5q0 01 pI0921 BUIPIY 10 Furkonsaq] SN0 1Y 10 K01 1N 0 (T
“SUOIOR JUOWR0I07Ud FURINPUOD WOy s1001§0 7] 1uord1d AearsAyd
10 1ON1)SO JOU ISNU SIUNJOA pue saakofdury 7T yim 2135120y AJ[eatsyd 1oN o (1

“suomqIyod
Buptoqaey 7 JUAWIDIOJUT FDT 03 PRI SME] M douerjdwod dansuy )

g afeg
SZ0T 6 Hdy
s1oUIEd UONEZIESIO PASEE-Aunuoy) A1uno)) 0dejy ues

*SPI0021 UL
o17qnd-uou $5000% 03 ZuL0dqNS 10 JURLIEZA [PIPNI PI[EA © OARY ISIW SUAFE [230p2g (|

1 5Juangd ysanbaa sany. ¥ d 11819P3) JUIBUAN U

“S)uaBe [19pay YA 21003ur 0f Jdwone Jou o (¢

“jopawy [ouuosiod
ssuodsar 10 10817104 2AIN29X0 0K KON (2
“seare o1jqnd-uou ur 2oudsaid 1AL 0] JUGSUOD JOUUED NOK JEY) SIUdTE [eIopay uLoyu] (|

JuTLIEM € Jnoua vare sygnd
-U0U & 21235 10 12)Ua 0} uorssILId 10) ST SHUATE [£19P2y J1 0P | PINOYS ITUAL (L

“2UA0dqNS PI[EA © SI 213U JAYIAYM JUIULINAP O}
SIUSWIN20p U WUISUEA PUT 2UTPIT 39Uy J0J [PSUNO [£59] 110 AJAOU PINOYS

Jouuosiad asuodsar 10 1051 aAnNo9XD
Ay, "eusodqns aipy uo ssed _Ea _5:@:3 ay 1odax 0} boﬁ_cwEE_ Jouuosiad
asuodsas uor i 10 1081 1p 2ANNGOX0 ANOK KON G
10 woy

10 syuawMa0p Surureiqo 1oy pasn ES_&_ a1e pue eaoadde 1moo axmbai jou
op Aoy “seuaodqns [erorpnf ayur) “uonvAnsaAut ue jo ped se (fOC 10 ‘S ‘SHA
401 SE yons) Aou9BE AUIIAAGG © Aq pansst st PuL0dqNS SATEASIUILIPE Uy

sewodqng aApENSTIWPY p

“Bua0dqns PIfeA ® ST 21D IOIAA AUIULIANIP O] SUIWNIOP
Aup JpuIsuEL) puv 2oUZPIS JouLNy 10§ [95UN0D [eF2] MOK AJou pinoys

[ouuosiad asuodsor 10 DY)
a1 "eusodqns ayy o ssed pue :o_s_:_m oy odoi ) Ajarerpaunr jpuuosiod

asuodsr 2AIMOOXD MOk AJHON P
“10s1a10dns/10300.11p

AA1NOIXD INOK 10RIU0D NOK J[IYM J1eM 0} SJudTe [RIOPIY st Aewr

noA “sayrey “euo0dqns [e10pay € Yiim A[dwod K[ejeIpawL 0) Pasu J0u 0p NOX
*A1e$5200U SE 20UEPING 10 [9SUN0D [233] §,UONEZIULSIO INOK 19BIU0D

PINOYS A3y} PUE J0SIAIIANS/I010IIP JATINIIXA INOK 198IU0)) “[090301d 2011JO0
10K MO[[0f pue seus0dqns 14299t 01 POZHOYINE ST 9010 ANOK UT OYA JUILLIANP
aseal ‘seusodqns asot yuim Ajdwod o) Jay1aYM apIoAp 01 10 suoneziuesIo
ouytoads o1 ponsst qns 1doooe o) Jou oxe dwo 150 “q
11009 jo 1dwayuod Suipnjout ‘sanfeuad

[e3a] ut ynsar Aew A[dwos 0y amnfrey pue Axeipnl ay) jo Auoyne [y ayy
5311IR) 1] N0 ut teadde 10 ‘Kuownsa) apiaoid ‘syuswnoop 2onpoid o) Anua 1o
uosiad & Sunmbai 100 € £q pansst 1apio Fuipuiq A[[eda] € st vusodqns [erorpnl v

seusodans [erpng °¢

¢ ofeg
S20T “6 Mdy
S1ULEg UONEZIUPRIO Paseg-IunuIwo)) A1noy) oAl urs

“Kunwwod

19U UIYIA 11 DIBYS PUE 10GUINU JUIIOY AU} IAES O JEIS PUE SIUAI[S 9Feinoous (€
‘uoneyuasaidai [e8a] 10j Kowione

P (LA WYY 199UUOD [[IA UIIOY ) “OPL ¥ FuLnp )] £q PAUIEIAP S1 9U0dWOS J (T
‘LT d1qeireay

staul] YL “VADIN-ON (£07) / TLPH-999 (£07) 1e dur 10H asuodsay pidey ([

“aury 1o asuodsoy pdeyy KHunop oaery uvs I AHoWoLg

-

ystuedg pue ysi[Suzg ul J[qe[IeAR UOHBWLIOJUT SIY) SBY AJUn0)) Ay} ey} JdquIdWy (g
5581018 uOWNG0p JuELOd PUE ULIP|IYY 10§ SuSWESUELE diysueipiend

[eSo1 Surpnjour “ueyd Kjayes Aqture v oredord oy soruey yesSiu oFemoous (7
“SUONOE JUAWAVIOJUA O] JO 358 Uy sueld Aousfiowa A[iwey pue SIYFR] NOA

MOUY UO $30IN0S21 31ep-0)-dn 10J ANISGIM A)UNOY) ORI ULS ) 03 SIUATD 10311 (T

“suerg
ssoupaedarg AWE] 3 STYSRI AN0A MOUY] U0 $22M053Y AJUN0) 0JEI UTS 7NN

“SUONOE 1AL} 1INNS]O 10 SJUSE [LI9PAJ Ay} Jo suoneIado ayy ul d1341)UI 0}

10U NS 2L SN NOK “SIUAFE [BI19PaJ (I SUONIBINUL AUE PI0921 NOK J1 TOAIMOH (T
onaed

41 J0 Ju9SUOD o JNOYILM SIFETS SIGAATT POMO][E St FUIPI0001 ] BILIOH[E) 10pun (|

;SHaSe uopraSImY [£10pa) P10301 [ AT H

DU O J0J [95UN0 [633] S, LONZIUGSIO ) 19EU02 POy

Jouuosiad asuodsar 1 10 1081 2AIMOIX0 YL,
“uonoeIuI Y

I 9} J10GE QARSI 10 pOURIEDIY 193] A0 41 foreIpowuut utosiad osuiodsos
10 10S1. QAIINYIX Ty} AJ1pou pinoys Jers (;

“Snjess uoneISiwwy

10 QWU 110U} 1N0QE SUONSINb JOMSUE 0] AUI[IIP ABw “SasnIEIS UONBITIWWL

18331 19110 J0 (Y JT) WWAPISAY WauLULd] [IMeT (VIV) Juawaaidy aaneradoo)
wniksy (VOV) S[PALY POOUPIIY) 10§ UONDY Patiajac] Yiia asoy A[[eioadsa ‘yelg
11 s1sanbai Ajeony1oads ey jueLIem [RIIPNT PIfRA B Yiim pajudsaid

ssa[un sjuafe [eIdpay 0} uoneuLofur [euosiad apraoid oy paxmbai jou e gjerg (

Q

@

a

£59211J0 aN0 0) Jw0d
OYAM S[EIIJO UOREISIWWI Y)IA UOPEULIOFUT UMO JIIY) JO AUE dIRYS 0) dARY JJEIS 0 "D

20uepINg JoyLny 10§
PaIOBIU09 2 OS[E PINOYS [5UN0D (830 S, UoNEZILEFI0 N0 X “VIDTIN-ON (£07) / ZLbb

L aeg
S20T °6 Hdy
SIULEJ UONEZIUPSI0) Poseg-NunuIo) Aunoy) 03l urs

“uonPuLIOJuI AUV WY} SAIB 10U [[14 N0 1oy} SUSSE [210pay ULIOUI A N0 K
“OIBOS [NJMP] DY) Ul QIOHIIUI 10U Aeu N0

10q “105 Supjoo] 21w Aoy uosiad ays puiy SuaSE [210pay d[oY 0} PIOU J0U 0P NOA
sostwaid oy uo aouasaid

1194 0) JUASUOD 0} KjLIOYINE Ay} ALY JoU Op NOK JeY) SHUITE ISP [[9) ISNW NOX
“SJUOWINOOP AUE JwSuEL) put

[asunod [e3a] s,uoneziuesio ok Kynou pinoys [puuosiad ssuodsal uoneISiwwn

150p 10 JOSL 1P 9ANNIXD Y 1 jouuosiod

asuodsax uone i 10 1051 1P 9ANNGOXD NOK AJ1ON
_10siasdnsa010011p

2ANN2AXa AW 198 [ A[1YM 1Y 1eM 3SEIJ,, 01 SJUdFe [e1apay ysanba pinoys no ;.
Moy pinoys seakojdwig “seate

211qnd-uou 0JuT AUI0D JOUUED INQ JUBLIEA AU} ANX2 0) vaIe d1jqnd e ut uossad
Y} 105 J1eA Aew JuaSe [RIIPA] AU, SPI0OI SSID0L 10 SBAIR dI[qNd-UoU oIeas

10 13)u2 0} AyLIoyne sjuade [e1pay JueIs Jou op A, ISALIL I} MO[[E PIROM
JUBLIZA\ SANRSIUIUPE UR Y[eMapis d1qnd e umop Sunjjeam pajeoo] st uosiad iy
1 ojdwexa 10, “ware dqnd © 1 uosiad A SAILAO] 1010 A ST FUO| 05 JUBLIEM
Ay ur paweu uosIad A ISILIE 0) SHUITe [RIOP3] ZLIOYINE SIUBLIEA IATRISIUIWPY

PR

<

)

=

&

SYURLIEA JADENSIUIWDY T

“JUBLIRAL 9 Ul PaLj10ads

SISINO0P 0 SEAIE DY} 0} PIVILUIY ST} JINSUD O} YOIEIS A Joyuow ued sadK0]dursy
onuoyne

[19P3J DY) WO UONEIUAWNA0P At piA0Id pus psuncs 23] ok Aynou pinoys
Joutosod asuodsor 2AIMOAXD YL,
‘onenyis

<

S

oy podos o) autosiad dsuodsar 10 1081
2A1N20X0 10K K110 A[aIeIpaLLL] “10sAISANS IATINIIXA INOK “WLIOJUI NOK D[1YM
JBM 0} WO} YSE P[NOYS NOK “YoILas ) 1Ie)s 0} SUIFE [219pay SUIMO[[E 2105
“JueLem o i A[dwod ysnwr ssakojdwy Juerrem

Y1 Ul pay10ads S SYIILAS JONPUOD 0] SIUSTE [RIIPA SZLIOYINE S)UBLIEA [RIOIPN[ "B

=

SjuBLIEAY [RRIPNL

15[00) JUIWIIIOJUD
AD1 30 s2d4) uaaagyIp wamIaq usmEUDsIP djoy 03 sULWNIP Furmoloy Ay
POUIENIE IATY 94 9IURIAJ01 ANOK 10,1 “9IUTPING IDYLIN} PUE MOIADI 10] SUIWN0P
IS puv PSUN0 €59 5,UONEZINERIO PasTg AN 0K JTIN0T

Jueiies € yuasaad syuade [eIapaj Ji op | pinoys JeyA\ D
poSeq

SZ0T 6 Hdy
S1ULIEg UONEZIUERIO Paseg-AIunuIwo)) A1noy) oAl urs



(60/9) g6 -1 w0y s

19RO PR 5

wd we@ oulL () o
om
oumn

a=q @) = 120 301460 ('€

“(A)(pNDIZZL § 0 8 "UNON 19UISICY [RIBDSL B AQ 10WSILGD JO JaRIO UE 01 Nok

Toslans Aeuw eusodans s Uogeituc 5 o Ueieosoio ot c Bt K

10 UOREBRSINE UE A UG QEULDD
0005 0l | ‘ejep ‘S9Eid 04 18 £ Y0018 U POIEY [EDBO SIS

10'301 awoewer pylia = @
Z 08
‘iep ‘svsid e e

-
N (de0) om
‘oL NOX ok i

Crm e apsseorgio s

oL souemEy U 'E

ssquiny susodans

ANZWIOUOINT NOLLYMOINII

ALINO3S ONVTIWOH 40 LNFWLHY43a (epog diz ‘apeis 'l ‘ssesppy ‘ewwen) o1 L

(60/9) 8£1-1 W10 SHA - euaodqng uoneiSiwuwy ajdwes :( xipuaddy

CP(E)SH " "AID M DA.1 ‘PRI 11} WONA 01 UOSI 23 WO POAIDS 51 1§
2103 952 SI1 Uy A11ed LD UG PIAIIS 5 1SN PUAOAGS 51 JO 400 ¥ PUE HMOU © [P A10J3q SISTUALA O UONHASE
) 10 SEUR) SjqTET) 10 UORLULIORUT PAIOIS AJfeoN ‘qustmaop jo ipod sy spi iqns sp JT
eus0dqns sy s1£3nba 10 sanssy oy uosIad A 01 310N

“ate BRGNS ST SISAMDAL 1O SINSSY O

(et o swens) Butnsasasdas AAIONE U 0 394 WG OGS PUE “SSAAPPY [IWW-2 ‘SAPPY ‘DU T

uronsys s ooy Y1 St 20 4090 fo manereis

I¥A0D 40 NYTTD

03 Butop 1ou jo sasusnbasuos [prusod
1my pur ‘eusodqus ¢ o) 199fqns uosiad ¢ se uonasj0ad 0oL o) Buy
e (2)5 I — PAUDTIIE 2IE S “d “ALD ¥ ‘P2:1 JO suogsiaoad Bun

oy pue ey

_ own] pue aeqr soveu

speusyew
out Yo Bundwes 0 Burisa) ‘Buridos ‘wonvadsu i 0] puE $F92M0 10 “UONEWION PAIOIS A IEIONIIT? SR
BUEMOTI0] 2 MOIPq YLIOF 125 SB[ PUE *21EP ‘S 9y 1e 29npoid 01 AAANVININOD TV O HOHmpois O

(porasnp s ousodgns s o o3 wosisc fo sum)

DHEASNI LI OLUO
INFWADOM A0 OL VNTOJANS

saopafo

‘o o

oy sof

LUNOD LOMLSIA SHLY.LS AALINY

Y 1) Ut s UL g 0830 S0 0 LI SO SN O SRS (PO AR W OV

1D B Ul $3sIWald JO uondadsu] J1udd 01 10 $123(qQ 10 ‘uonewojuy

‘sjuawnd0( 3dNpoid 01 Buaodqns (51/70 A2Y) 988 OV - euaodqng [edipn( ajdwes :) xipuaddy

6T

9T

100903 ®sano

50 oo s 50 oo A

Sambar

g0 01050950 ombop

ey

g1 o porow 3 1o poFa 10 ST 5
Ol oy pagods

o mossod .
A U ay1 10 o>

g o o) 0] o o) oo o) i

oy oo s,

s s s oYL P WD @)

0 SO NLAID) SO PIEN ) JO ML 31 5 (1)
s ()

s s

o petaodars

aanoasip ayy sy oy gaads ot o> AL, (ONKQIT

i Cinosep apio s

unop
paumbay oy wunivady ()

oS o uonadofu paucis 7o 3neoap s () ) S0y

g oy e porat
oy

Kewtone o S v

PmI0S Aot wiacdans v 240991 2410 424
wsodaus v o) Supuodsay uisopna 6) "

U ARSI N A o 0190

S Supsos

o Sumgsal jo poa
oo

oo, 5y o u poqusop
st 0 o) Hfosds ()

\ wonpsods 10 Supmsiy L » 01 (D

o usnid s, : oo jo owig 6)

(€171721 2o ) S 240P330. IALD 10 SN [B43pDT

) 58,0V
v st uma
(1A 1) AKEIAL J0 QN 0 SN 139110 Jo A pus swen.
Rty
‘ofunSusy ) U 220 10 WY 01 PUos 239 HHIOU
Gong jo o) oy jo awm)
w0

(wonwno)

10 31 £q PaAI3S SR AV JO IS 0] JUELIEAL 34 64}

)

aaiaiag Jo oy

(220150 vorpe ] PO 0 AL U FWEN PaNTE)
(910 voneBg pozuony Jo amdis)

waie paweu-210qe Y N pue vopSRUTI
a1 3opun s8uipasaoud [eAOWAM 107 &poisn Olu 01 QAANYININOD TV 10X

sugodstiipouiagop o1 wonbasqns

1wp ysijquiso 01 ey oy 0
aaflqns 37 sureSe sBuipasaoid eaowas SuroSuo o Sauspusd sy O

3900 a4y S SFupaOOKI [BAOWRE AT O W0 FUFID ¥ J0 U9 o) [

uodn paseq st uopuLL)
o on:

SUOEIOI UOREFUIN 10§ JSILIE J0 SHULLIEA 24195 0} ‘SUOREINERY

E49P,1 JO 9P0.) '8 A J0 L8Z vd puv Py Ayuuonuy pur uoneSuuy
DO LT PUE 9ET SUORIIS 0 ) nfuy o]
sawq
oN oIt

UV JO IV dof JusinAy ALRINDAS ANVIANOH 40 INTWINVAAA '$1

(91/60 "A9Y) 00Z-1 W10 - Jueirepy (SHQ) uonediwwy ajdwes :g xipuaddy

10504 WBWIIERY PPV sy saes

910 904125 parduwan FUPITRA UORPULIOJUL [PUONIDPY

ssappn s davis

g o payad.

a5 aoniog

awa
woyeuofut s 1wy Amfiad Jo Aijeusd spun dwepp [

000 .0 [VI01 £ 30] 5200125 0] § pue faaea soy § o 5037 A
s
30 UTOWE o) Ut ‘Ae] £q PIMOIE ST W) PUE ‘SIUTPUINE 5, AL SO 10 5397 34} SSAUIIN 3] O] PAIIPUI)
OS[E 24 T *SJU3Fe 0 SO S J0 50 10 ‘SAILIS PIIUL] ) O JIE3q U0 PaNSSY s Eua0dqns o) s
asnEa9q paInoaxoun Fuaodqs o) PO T [

w0t g wo,

“sMo0[joy s wosiad pauteu 3y 0) £doa b FULSAIP Aq PUSOAGNS AU PONISS T [0

(o) uo

(i ‘o s o fo o) 10§ LuS0dqnS S PaAIROAS |

(54 d D A P2 T 24 Y Py
DAL 40 JOOUD

“ON WOV [1ALD

“uopsuey o ass oV

sy ones

o s popi .

aumpmiys s 1o Supoaxy

e

41 01 1ULIEM [PUIBLO 24 Y1 FUOJE PALINIAL SEA PUE 1931105 51 KI0JUSAUY

TopEInIy

o718 (s)uowod Ku 5o ouieu pue uaye) Apedoid oy Jo Asorwanuy

30 22uasaud oy) uy aprw Lsouoauy

s o] Siojusur pu juessey Jo §dosy PAINDIND uELIZA DUy PUE S1ECT o oseD)|

wamoy

[

o 6oV



14 € 4
:$9PN|oUl 1RY1 1X3) BY3 Ul PUB BUI|PE3Y BY) U (D1IUSPLU0D)
pue pajsanbai 3nsuo) pasjsew 15anbas uanum asUo e asedasd ‘Ino Suiydeas aiojeg
159nbay oA asedaid 1
*359nbaJ JnoA 123.1p 01 3|qe aq 01 A|2)l| 1SOW UOSIel| [BUO:
N0 Suiyoeal Aq 1Je3s ‘2U0 SABY J0U O NOA J1 ING SIS YI[BSH IS O3 UOS! I
InoA yum LIEIS 01 S| UOIENYIS J14123dS B INOGE UONEINSUOD dAIRIB 03 ABM 153G YL
(ddHd) Butuveld
Wio3 [eIrseY ‘wea) ssaul[ap 01 sa8pLg pue Adijod
y8nouyy saainsas JuawaBeuel ased YieaH d1iqnd
“Uelpieng dijand o (sav)
“1s3nbal !
oA J0 AY1¥2|dW0D 3 puE PEOIOM J3Y) UO FuIpUIdap S 53010135 3|NPE P3IqesIp pue J3p|0 pue Buigy
Aew swea) yeaH ‘dn-mojjo} e SUIPUSS JAPISUOD “33M © 131 0rq PIeaY 1,Udney NOA J| FIoR08W
S®IVIT SYHE SH 0
dn-mojjos €7 lews 21n23s € pU3S  *
“hep
18y eq (B3 [|IM AdL)
FI0A0HWs @oou Wiea) a2ualadxa/ ‘|le2 ay3 aye3 3,ued pue
3I50X31URES JININS SH 21e20ApY JUBNEY JNINS Juaned e yum si yeis “Jap10sip asn IULISANS
310°A0FIWS DINAUD) 3030 eunsyy | (55aUl/aM 03 58pLig) ddHd 31 SELTELS 059 18 LM SIU3I 10} JUBLIESN PalSISSE (s8nia 210
5107 ey Jaqueq essauy (s21u113) ddHd A22M /skep £ IYAI1le+ | -uonedpaw sapinosd wea) IyINI SYHE | Pue [0409]v) SyHE
810'A0BWS DSIeayso8a sieayseg Unysha sav ECEEE
(s8nig 1 dn-mojjoj a3 U Japinoid Bupsixa ue
810 A0SIWS@UOLIB|INJIA uowia||n4 Jojhe) Asely 134310 pue [0Y0d|Y) SYHE 1]UD 0} 3|qE 3q ||IM Wea} Sy ‘SIS (SYHE) sad1A35.
510 A0BWSDAOEIL Foey eysiel ([3IEaH [2UBIN) SuHE ‘uosiad 19e3u00 1010-989 (008) UBWIeaN 35N 3dULISANS PUE L[e3Y Asanooay pue
UonewIoju; 1963U0) 1eIu0) Arewiig weay yiean Asewiid JNOA Jo Jaquinu auoyd pue ‘|lewsa ‘a3 ‘dwe| 1ewIoju| J0RIU0) o 38 J2U) ||BD 55390V [|BD [eIUBW O] S[e113)3] PUB JUBWSSASSY | Y3[eaH [BIOIARYDg
“110ddns 3y} 10} SLIELALIN PAJISAP JO SAUIIPEIP JUBAD[RI AUy BulPWIL [e11a}1 € axell 0) MOH saopnias weal yjean
:uonew.oyul 1983U0)
18 NoA uoe}Nsuod 4o Loddns Jeym Jo u .
159nbay INoA WwANs 77 “SI330 0} WLIRY IO WIRY-4j3s JO AIOJSIY Se 4ans S1010e)
st pue ‘Ayjige3sur uisnoy Suisned aue Jey) sIa1eq JUSLIND ‘UOHENYIS JIBYY
PUE ‘UOIIEIO0] JUBLINI S JUI|D JUII[D Y3 JO MBIAIBNO J1ig U .
[r— , S », T o,
oy HITY3H ALNNOD (85 oy HITY3H ALNNOD (85 o HITY3H ALNNOD (%85
onvany s sce 0LV NYS * 4B onvany s see 0LV NYS * 4B onvany s see 0LV NYS * 4B
g2 g2 L2
| T w 114
‘uoneynsuod
B WOJJ J12USQ P|NOM ey} JUI|D B INOGE SUISIUOD JBYIO0 JO J9431 0} J9YM Jnoge suolisanb
Aue 3ABY NOA UBYM WIS B L3IM UONEINSUOD B 153NbaJ 10 S3DIAIBS J0) JUBI[D € J3J3) UED NOA
“saoinas AouaBiawa pue Juanedul speiyphsd ‘saainsas A L]
|ea1paw AouaBiawa quanedur quanedINg (JININS) J93U3D [EIPAIN ORIEI UES o L RS ESLT ATHSRv L
“sannel i 7
$53UJJaM ‘UoNIUBABId B583SIP ‘SWIES) BUDIPAW Plaly PUE 193.15 ‘(WweiSoid ssaulPM [rm——
03 s28pLig) S9210135 JuBWABRUEI 35D (ddHd) Buluueld pue . T~
) e P
5301435 JINPE Pa|qesip pue Jap|O (sav) saainuas Ajiqesia pue SuiSy e el pads | 1L e
95 JUBWIL3.} BSN BOULISANS PUE UI[E3Y [LIUSIA ((SUHE) YIESH [eloineydg o o
s b s ————————— A
st s e s s e s e
:noA 1sisse 03 3|qe 2q 03 A1 ISOW 29 PINOM WES) YdIYM 3PII3P ‘JOU §| IBIUOI Wea} o o
18y y8n0uy1 1ioddns 235 1511} 0} PASEIN0IU BB ‘LIE3) JUSLIEDI) BYY UILIM —— [\ e s i | SO AN
o
196103 199.1p € 10 ‘SWwED) BUIMO0F 3L 0 U WO} LIS LI UOS! > T |
oym s1apin0Id BuISNOH “S301AI3S JUBIaHIP Ul Buizijeads swiea) ajdninu sey YiIeaH NS i a0 s oo ettt itk
Ty e | et
:140ddNS SISII-NON LSIND3IYH OL MOH - s el
iyl J.z,l:?;.-.?ii;& i TRE 4= smm e i asven v
e el o s ey | u ey \ W
“aduelsisse apinoid 0} £/47 3|e|ieAe S| s|euoissajoid / /<
UHIERY [E3UBLI OM) J0 WEa3 y 1oddns LORU3ASILY PUE LOIIE[e353-3p Sl Uosad-Ul 10} T i ———
0SE£0-6£5-059 1€ (LHIIN) Wea asuodsay sisii) a[Iqojy A1Uno) 0318l UeS 3y} [[ed JapIosip r sy Tl g S R o M s
25N 20UEISGNS JO L}{eaY [EIUALL 1AL O} Paje|al SisL BuuaLIAdXD [enpIAPUl Aue 103 e i i b
“Buisno el e s i At A
1SN0 BIGEIS LISIUIEL 03 U311 B3 UM oM e ilslonellz oy 31
ued A3Y3 05 JUBII Y] Y1IM PA|OAUI JSOU WD) 3Y) 0} BUISNOY 3y} Y)IM PajeIdosse Jjels Aq o e i o AT By e YR DAY 0L i
0 0120 o g s v e o4 oooom (8 ANYHHY i SIS ANV IHVIS
papinoid uonewLIojul AejaJ pue uoRENSUO 3pinoid 0} 3|qe 3G Aew 3je1s Y1[ea} JanaMOH e y
*mojj03 3snw s1ap1A0ad yyeay suonejngas Adenid o3 anp JUBI BY3 INOGE UOHEWIOHUI i L jr—
2y1ads aJeys 03 3jqeun aq Aew yeis Y3 ‘yieaq AJuno) 01 umouy Apeaue siJualid ays J| i Rl g s i SN YR WD) S - =t
——" b — i o
“A1ayes s U3l ay) Buipsesas T — e o e o i
5UJ35U0D 3ABY NOA J1 4O AYjIGEIS BUISNOY JI3YY S19348 ey} 3NSS| [eIIPA X3|dW0D Jo A %@Ema_ 5
AR M O
Y3{E3H € 431M UOIY3ULOS BUIOBUO Ue aAeY 10U Aew oym siapiA0Id o Tmmm——
Suisnoy poddns 0} SuoReYNSUO Pue S3RIAIBS 0 ABUeI € SAPIACId L3jeaH AJUNO) O3e Ues —

- SLNVHYA NOLLYINAI A SINVHYYM TYioIan?
i SYNZOdENS NOLLYOINMNI % SYN30dang vioianr

f— e
consevo oo HLY3H ALNNOD 85

i O3LYIN NYS <423

seusodqng uonesdruwy
“A seudodqng [BIPN[ 1 SIUBLIEA UONRISIWUW] "A SIUBLIBA [BIDIPN :S3PI[S JUI041aMOd 7 XIpuaddy




@ 031VIN NYSOALNNOID

“3sanbas
1n0A 40 AY1xa|dWIoD 33 PUE PEOPIOM 1343 U0 BulpUadap saw asuodsas Suiklen aney
Aew swea) yijeaH ‘dn-mojjo} & BUIPUSS JAPISUOD “33M € JaLe YIeq PIea 1,Uaney NoA J|

dn-mojjod €7

07 T weay
TS0XIIUBTES SIS SH | duaL1adxa/ 31e00ApY Juaned JWIS

310A0BHWS@INAUSD) M19UBD eUNSLID | (SS3U[IOM OF 5a8pLd) ddHd
SI6 AT DI9GIETY 1aque] essauy {$21U1) ddHd
810N 0BWS DSIeayso8a | Sieayseg unuyska sav
Ell (G
10°AOBIWSDUOLIBININ uowajing Jojhey Aiep 13430 pue [0Yod)y) SUHE

510 A0 WSROI L Toey eysiel (UIEaH [BUBIN) SuHE

1983003 Alewilid wea1 yeaH

:uopewIojul R0
159nbay oA wigns 7

uosiad
1983U09 Asewiid oA §0 JaqWNU Buoyd puE ‘leWS ‘B[N ‘DWEN UOREWIOU| 19RIUO  *
“Hoddns 2y} 10§ SAWELAN PaIISIP O SAUIPEP JUBAS|3I AUy Bulja
*Buya9s ale noA uonelnsuod o poddns Jeym o uondudsap Jea|) :3sanbay Jyads e

HITV3H ALNNOD
O3LYIN NYS “4%3

‘pasayo
318 16U} 53210531 13430 puUE BUISNOY JO TEIUBAPE KB} OF JUSIPD 3Y3 YHM IOM UED ASU3
0S JU3I|2 3Y3 YIIM PAAOAUI IsOW wea) 3y1 03 Aued Buliiagal ay3 Ag papiaoid uonewojul

Aeja1 pue UOI1eYNSUOI 3PIACId 01 3]G 3G ABW JJe1S L1[EaH ‘9AIMOH *MOJ|0} 1SN S13pIA0Id

yijeay suone|nsas Asead 0} anp Alied SuLLIa)aJ 3Y1 YIM JUI|D 3Y1 INOGE UOHBUWLIOJUI
ypads a1eys 0} 3jqeun aq Aew Jels 3y1 ‘Y3[EaH AJUNOD 03 UMOUy ApEaJle S JUBIID 3YY JI

03LVIN NYS
49 ALINNOD
—= = T2z8-€1£ (059) (dns
B S¥eIul) salepe|je peyuidg S30INIBS 3ANI101d INPY
EECICEEINTE)
810A0WS@IaquRJe | [a[e3H dIiqnd “Jague essauy weay ajiqon
sapinbu
13130 40} TIOROTWS DTS
s|e1aja1 10
15 R08> W@ TVIH S4HE SH nyd Aspiys WA
/7T 3\qeIIene ‘0SE0-6£5-059 LW
oJul 12EI0) PeI0) Aiewilid wea] yijeaH

“$ysu Ayajes/yyjeay Juanaid /aonpas
UED YIIYM SUORUBAIZIU] BLISHO AQ swashs 110ddNs ‘SUORNISUI [ePUBUY ‘SWEea) [ea1ul}d
JUBWIBII0JUS M| ‘WIIIIA BY) YIIM 31BIOGR||0D ||IM SdY “S}NPe Juapuadap aie oym p|o-sieak

.
O3LVIN NVS =453

*SI3U30 01 WLIBY O WLIRY-4j35 JO AlOlsIy se
4ons 510128y ysi pue ‘Ajjigesul Suisnoy Suisned aJe 1ey) SJallIeq JUaLIND ‘UoNENYS
J133 PUE ‘UONE20| JUBLIND S JUSID JUBID BY3 JO MIIAIBA0 JB1Ig ‘UOHBWLIOJU| JUBID

1S3PN[OUI 18U 191 BY3 Ul PUE BUIIPE3Y 343 Ul [D13UBPLUOD)
pue pajsanba. 3nsuo) paxjiew Isanbal ualIM 3s1ou0d e aledasd ‘Ino Buiydeas aloseg

3s9nbay unoj asedaid 17
*15anbal InoA 10211p 01 3|qe aq 03 A|23j1] ISOW UOSIe|| [BUOISIAIP

343 03 10 BuIYPE3I A 11B3S ‘AU ABY 10U OP NOA J1 ING SITIAIBS YI[EH IS O3 UOSIE
SURNOJ INOA Y3IM 11B3S 03 5| UOKENYIS J14193dsS € INOGE UOKEINSUOD BAIBIBI 03 AeM 3530 3y L

UoRe3nsuo) e sunsenbay

(ddHd) Buiuueld

WioT eEjeY ‘wiea) ssaujjap 03 S38PLIg pue Adijod
y8nouyy s301AI3s JUBWaTeUR|N 358D Y3[eaH ot
“UelpJenD d1qnd ayr
FI6708 | pue sad1A1as sandatoad npe Buipnpu | saiales Aljigesia
53018185 3|NPE PaIESIP PuE JAPIO pue Suiy

Bio'nodHw

S@LVINT SYHE SH 03
|lew 211235 € puas
hep

JeU3pEq 123 1M Aoy
22 343 fe3 3,ued pue
jused e yum si yeis “19pJOSIp 3N AdUEISANS.
JI'SELTELS0S9 1e UM S1UBIJ J0j JUBLIeaN) PasIsse
oam /skep £ Iyl lle + |  -uopedipaw say

(s8n1q Jay10
01d wea) IVl SYH8 | PUe [040d|Y) SYHE

(TvaH) a8exun
Pue ‘JUBWSSasSy

*swesFoud Juauneay ‘quawagesuy
w12} J28U0] 0} WAy} BuLIBULOD 4 [e0 ssajawoH
810 | 3y} yum ‘sUOLIPUOD Yijeay [eI0IABYAG | (SHHE) SIS

SupuaLadxa s|ENpIAIpUI SS3aWOY h1an022y pue
104 S3DIAIBS UOLUBAIZIUI PUE SABUBASI] |  YA|E3H [I0IARYDE
|E119}2. B 9)EW 03 MOH FERIER wea] yieaH

NOBIWS@TVIH SYHE SH

o»;.
y O3LYIN NVS *

HLTYH ALNNOD 85

HLTvH ALNNOD 85
4By
X3

65-8T S|ENPIAIPUI 0 J3P]0 10 5189A 09 S|ENPIAIPUI JO JUBLIUOPUEGE O 193|38U-J[as 133|Fau
‘asnqe [eppueuly ‘|enxas ‘|eaishyd Jo UOEBIISAAUI 1INPUO) 1S3IINIBS BARIDI0I HNPY

“a1e3 Ajjeraads pue y3jeay [euaw 03 jul| pue ajedineu

slenpiAIpul BuId|ay B[IYM ‘SPaAU [EIPALU JIUOIYI PUE U3SIN 10} 3183 3pIACAD O SWIE
PUE AUNWWOD 3y} J0j 3183 0 S53998 dA0IdLW] 01 AJUNG? 0318l UES 1N0ySNoay) pa1eso]
19 311GOIA J3P|O PUE SIESA BT SJ8 OYM S3I[ILUEJ PUE SJUBPISA 0} JED [EIIPAW
Pa423uad-3uaI|d SapIAcd J1uI|D 3[IGOIA AJUNOD 03I UBS :WEa} 3UPIPaW Pjay pue 123:S

“s391035 syIUOW 6 01 dn weiSoid
Wa1-10ys e s TyIH “suondo Suisnoy a|qe|iene o) sIaLIeq Yieay [eoineyaq Aue Suissaippe
se ||am se swe3oid Juawieas) wia) Ja8uo| 0} Way) BuIIdUUOD JO S|e0d 3Y3 YIIM ‘SUoIpuod
Ujeay [esoineyaq BuIdUaLIAdXa S|ENPIAIPUI S53[WOY J0) S32IAIAS UONUIAIAIUI PUR
aanuanaid sapinoid weal TyIH (1vIH) 28exur pue ‘Juawssassy ‘Juawadeduy ssajawoy

“aduelsIsse
apinoad 01 £/pz 3|qe]iene S| s|euoissajoid Lajeay [IUaL oM JO weal y “Loddns UonuaAIRIUL
pue uope[edsa-ap SISl UosIad-uUl 10§ 0SE0-6L5-059 1€ (LHDIN) Weay asuodsay sisti) IOl
Auno) 0318\ Ues 3y} [[3 “43PIOSIP 35N 3DULISANS IO Y[e3Y [EIUIW JIBY) 0F PAIR[2 SISLID
SupuaLadxa [enpiApUI Aue 104 :(LYDIN) wea) asuodsay SISl |IGOIN Auno) oalel ues

:553201d BUIMO][0} 341 3N 01 5] UOSIad PISNOYUN BY1 YIIM SUPIOM Apeal[e Jjels Sunsixa
AU Yum uoneuIpI00d 3insse 0} pue 3|qissod se Appinb se Jaquaw yels ajeudoidde sow
3y3 53283l SWEA) Y3[E3H 3U) JO BUO 10§ 353NbaAJ UOIIENSUO € JBY) 2nsse 0} AeM 3s3q YL

“spi0ddns 13430 pue Suisnoy “a3ays

03 5JUBPIS3I PASNOYUN YUl| PUE SIIIAISS UOIIIPPE PUE L3[E3Y [EIUSW ‘[EIIP3UI 1O} SP3AU
S)UBPISaJ PasNOYuN ssaippe 03 AJuNo) ay3 ssoJde SWea) paseq pjaly 1ayio pue (LOH) sweal
4oea.InQ $S3|2WOH 3Y3 Yum Jaupied swea) yieaH ‘A1an0dal 113yl oddns 03 sadinias
UoPIPPE pUE YijeaY [elUaW ‘[ea1paw uj 33e3Ua Se [[am Se y3jeay poos ujelulew way djay
0] J3PIO Ul SJUBPISAI PASNOYUN JOJ S32IIBS JO A1a1IEA B S3pIN0Id Y1[eaH A1uno) 0ajel ues

szoz/e/e
(s)uosiad pasnoyun Suipsesas yjeay
Auno) wouj poddns 10 uoneynsuo) Sunrsanbay 1aulied |eusaix3 o} aping

— HITVIH ALNNOD (%4
> ‘omon ves O3LYI NYS *453

‘uoneyNsuod
& WO JJ2UAQ PINOM 18y} JUID € INOGE SUISIUOD J3YI0 JO 13431 0} 313YM INOge suonsanb Aue
9NeY NOA UBYM LIES) B Y11M UOIIEINSUOD B 153Nb31 JO S3IAIBS 10J JUBI|D € JaJal JAYLID Ued NOA

“s9213s Aouadiawa pue Juanedul auenydsd
‘5321135 [eaIpaw AduaBiawa quanedu ‘Juaneding (JINS) J23ua) [BAIP3IN O33e ues
“sanenul

$59UJ[aM “UONUBASId 3SEISIP ‘SWER) AUIIPAW PJaly PUE 193135 ‘(wiesSoid SsaulPM,

03 539puig) $39INI3s JUSWaGeUBI 5D :(ddHd) Buluueld pue Adjod YHEIH Nand e
*5391A135 3NPE Pajqesip pue Jap|0 :(saV) saInias Aujigesia pue SuiSy

*S921A195 JUBLIIERI} IS HIUBISGNS PUE YA|EY [EIUSIA :(SHHE) Y3IERH [eloineyag

:NOA 1sisse 01 |qe ag 0} A|2X1| 1SOL 3Q PINOM W3] YIIYM 3PIAP 0U J| “1IRIU0D

Wea) JuswIeal) 1o uosiel| 1ey) woly Apaauip uoddns 1sanbau Jsiy 01 JuBM Aew wiea} Juswieas
33 Y1IM 39B3UO € O SWES} BUIMO||0} U JO BUO LLIOJJ JJEIS LM UO: nou e aney Apeaije
oym s1apin0ad BUISNOY WILIBIU] *SIDIAIBS JUDIBHIP Ul Buizijenads swea) a/dninw sey YieaH JAS

:140ddNS SISIYI-NON 1SIND3Y OL MOH

“aduelsisse apIAoad 03 £/v d|qe|iene

I s|euoissajo.d yieay [ejuaw om} Jo wea) i “Hoddns UOIJUSAIDIUI PUB LOIIR|eIS3-3P SISLID
U0sJ3d-Ul 10} 0SE0-6/5-059 28 (LYDIN) Wea ] asuodsay sisii) 3Jiqojy Auno) 0a1e| ues au) [jed
“13pI0SIp 35N 32UBISGNS JO YI|EIY [EIUBW I3} O} PAIE|aJ sislid BuiduaLadxa [enpinpUl Aue 103

“8UiSNoyY 3|qelS UIBIUIEL 01 JUBI AY1 YIIM YJ0M UED A3 OS JUBIJD 341 YIIM PIAJOAU] ISOW
wea} a3 03 uonewLiojul Buike|a1 Aq SUOREYNSUO) 12340 10 S|e11aja1 3daIe ABW Ye3s yjeaH
“I9ASMOH “MOJ[04 3SNW SI3PIA0Ad Y3[e3Yy SuORe|N8a1 AYeAuid 03 SNP JUBID 33 INOGE UOHEWION
aiy12ads a.eys 03 3|qeun aq Aew jeis ay3 ‘yieaH Ajuno) o} umouy Apealje si Ju;

~Ayljiqels BuISNoy 113y} S193448 1) anss| [e31paw x3|dwo3 10 ‘a)
“Yiieay [eloineyaq pa1dadsns e yim Jusipd e Sunioddns uo 35uepINg paau NoA i SN eI
UED NOA "Y3|ESH Y3IM UO[R23UUO0I BUIOSUO UE dAEY 10U ABW OyM SIapIn0ad (1333ys) Buisnoy
wiia)ul 1oddns 03 SUONEINSUOD PUE SAIAJIS JO a8URS B SapIA0Id Y3eaH AJuno) oajepy ues

seoz/et/e
y3jeaH Ajuno) wouy oddns Sunsanbay Jauled Suisnoy wiaju| 03 apInD

HLTY3H ALNNOD %
OFLYW NYS <<%,

s

74}

227
Q@



yoeainoydQ/wod unAun//:sdny

3due)sIssy [e8a Joy puewa( «

AY°'8S
UYSHIOAA SIYSIY JNOA MOUY| JO 3SEaDU|

PAANGUASIQ SPIED PaY (2101

o P
ALINNIWWGO HNOA 153104d d13H SJUSAT / SUOIJEIUSSId ISOY-0D)/3SOH
Q3LOovdNI

3SOHL

NV INLOR $92JN0SAY IIUEISISSY |eS
3HLONMTIVD 4 M = H _ <_ |_
A8 NOLLOV

Aj2413ua swasAs o1qnd ploAe saljiwe «
sajejdwa | sue|d ssaupaedald
0L SIW0D 301 dI

2Lyb-999 (E02)

VIOIN-ON (€02) aul3oH asuodsay pidey
iNOILOV 301 L40d3d
‘ANINLOH 3SNOJS3Y Aldvy

sjuedijddyy Sulpuad pue S|eALLIy Ju23Y J0jJ HSIY Pasealdu] «

S[eLIIEI SIYSIY INOA MOUS| SjUaWIaI04UT D JO Jed .

SI9PINOI O3 S|ge|IEAY S224N0SIY syoedw| pue adeaspueT Jualiny :AelIaAQ sJiaquinN 3y} Aq YO INQ :S32IAIDS JuesSiww|

201f0 s, Aaus0my Auno

031VIN NVS0ALNNOD

soido] aining .
S20Z ‘T Iudy

a1epdn 03D
a1epdn "1daq yeaH ¢

S9IAJG JueiSiww|
:sdley)yy AHuUnwiwo) Jo 3d40

@1epdn SuisnoH 3|qepJoyy

31epdn SSOUSSIIIWOH

sanss| uoneibiwwj] jeiapa4

weiSoud uonesinen 13Yyanop SuISNOH
S9IIAIDS JURISIWLIW|
sanss| uoneaSiww| [e1apag e

M3IN3Y BPUBSY 'g SUOINPOIIU] ‘BWOI[IM 4

03LVIN NVS0ALNNOI epusby




S202 'yl dy
UoneIUasaIg JRISaLLIOH E S®SaIAIISIULIS W

) SlleyWWOo) DINS @ SN Moj|o4
*S9I1AI9S dAlIoddns Siejeuoy 5use) oveues/oAIUN0S /w0400 &.
pue Suisnoy SS90y 3uisnoH pue sjy3y, 1S0Yy-0)/1So0H
a)qe3s sulpiaoad suoI}esIaAu0d suejd Aduadisws ssnasig
Aq Aunwwod jISe RuwuR) =,

oddy ui-}23y) JD| 1e Juswiuedwoddy a3esnodul

INo UL S[enplAIpuUL
10 3)1] Jo Aytjenb a3
SuLyoLIUS 03 pajedIpap xi S1YS1y JUBISILIW| UO JJBIS JNOA Uled|
st Ayuno) oajew , Aqqo|/423|3Ys 40y S|elIale|n pajuLld 159nbay

ues JO UoleLIoSSY spJeD) pay aJeys
y3jeaH |ejusw pieD pay aley

) $924n0sal 10J 810°asuodsaypideyd|NS SS90y

ipa123uu0) Aeyg N YHM 19unied

‘[un

lewneu e Sulnp Ajiwey ayi Joj Aljigels Sulunsua ‘paiodap 1ou

SeM oyMm Uayiey ay3 Joj padueue sem ddueisisse Suisnoy Aduadiawy
‘9ouelsisse [eSa) apinoud pue Ajiwej ay) 91e20] 0} 9|ge 2JoM pautelsg- Z1
sAsuuo11y "pajeAnnoe Ajolelpawwi sem wed) |e8a| asuodsay pidey unQ

AJuno) 03)e| UES Ul +00E  :SIAAISCQ |83 / SIBLIAA ID|

S\ UOIJUSAIDIU| - §Z  :9DIAJDG [eSa] $19)50d ‘sJaA}) ‘Spaed pal Q0L TEZ  :pPaINQLIS]

‘paulelap Ajpazoadxaun asam a4y} ||y “ua4p|iyd SunoA (1oddns jen3unnw £/¥2) 0S9°C ] auljjoH ssuodsay €8C°6  SJUSAJ P3pUSNY SIUSPISY
0M] J3Y UM UI-}d3Yyd JJ| Ue papuane Jaylow jueusaid e ‘Yoielp Ul

AJlunwwod ano wouy A103§ (TO) sIY31YSIH d41oMmiaN asuodsay pidey TO) sIY31ysSiH yoseainQ juesdiuw|




-pa19)dwiod
9 11M SOARIUL HG 153] 1€ ‘SIENPIAIPUL G/ OUIJO ¥

9
“sjeLiajal
dNAH 9
- a3 apiaoid o: uo Aja1 3/ 49p1A0Jd 1XaU 0} 3J0-puey Wiem
fapopuelq sty O sur-anow Bulpus 41 3piroid 03 §3) o K121 am p1A0Id 03 U 102% D16 SYISURGIOOUL PUE SISO
2 ensunl J2U00ipPE 31715U5 01 110ddns pue 1uawaBeUELL 356 1o
SAbP 09 01 dn 3pIACId 111 YHIV “Suisnoy 1o} suonesiidde
Uwgns pue 2121dw0d OUM SIENPIAIPUL JO %00} 104 9
S6 -
(4218w yBnoIY) §ZOZ-HZ0Z A4 < “Buisnoy
€€ 33 104 suoyedydde papaay 239)dwiod pue sUALIND0P
o - - < -
Susnon oy b sanumoddo Bussnop Jo4 woneruawnd0q 091 - ¥Z0Z-€207 A4 § 20355 01 K1218IpSLIL ULBS] 1|IM JUBWSBEUBL 58D G
1ENOH oL U1 pano J9PINOI] UM POMIIAIIY] Kuessadap Iy painaas £6- £200-720Z A4 <
<

SL- 72021207 A4

(QIA0D Jo 1e3K) b - 1Z0Z-020Z A4 <

0707 duls LGy <
sjelagRy <

SIENPIAIPUL G/ 1583 8 Y3iM 3PRW 3G M 19RIU0D  °E
€€ [3

1435 ANAH g s stessajoy “shep SupLiom ¢
£q pa121diuod saeru apey 101007

Ul S3UTRW JO 500} 1) PaIdWANE 3G 1M URIANG T

13430 10 A2yjaUI0H
{H¥Y “HSd ‘d¥H -sa1yumuoddo Suisnoy sandwnsaid Joj
O B pue paipund suo 61 cn adossy

070t
0ULS SR}y

GZ0T U24BW - 20T ‘61 ISnBny
SaWO023INQ JBSA JUBLIND

D 92IAISS JUa1IN)

“UedLuy pasuadl] Aq
uonedynIa) AMNgesig
Arewng ase)

N

SWeI5014 pUE SOURISISSY JAYI0
104 suopesyddy pue so4 5una1duwo3 diak

N
N

Auewwng asey <

*6707 ‘aunr ysnoay) Sutpuny

nojuuid puno.syoeg nojuud punoudioeg S 1Y, sweiBord ua.1Iny “punJ uoreAoUL| pue A3inb3
st et aonsnr JeuWwL) < Lo ssautsbaueg] Auunwuwio Jeuontppy oL Burdauuo) yoddns < oy oo Busnor 10 esunibdag
nsnM UL < sonei Jojo0ld < Saa1A135 (o105 Aq pamauay juel Aduaby sadlAISS
uonesyIIR) e fouapisay 40 Jooid < PUE |3U3Q “YIeBH [RIUBW eDIpaW 104 [BLIBRY < UBWINY 343 WO1Y JueJE Yiuow-g|

SSAUSSI)WOH DIUOIY) <

N

Ue Y 0707 Ut PRLIRIS tUIpUny

ue <
SSUSSIAWOH JIU0IY) < fouspisay 0 Jooid < 1) swoou Jo »M S @due3sIssy uoyeliodsuelr
fouapisay 4o Jooid < : “suopedndde Susnoy 10j $uaWIN0P pauinbal
(Aue y1) awioou) Jo oo <« ‘ prey Bob o3 Sautonddy i SBuriom winbad < *sapunyoddo
awodu] J0 Jooid < e fauosc 0~ 3135 181205 Suisnoy jusuewad 21235 0) papaaU
Lo faumoss o0 < pae) Aundas fe1os wonesuspl D135 a0 pue sao1as 110ddns pue juawaseuew
P4e) A3undas Jeros « uoneoyUap| 0l0Ud < T ooud < Busno} Joy suonyeyddy Bunaidwod aduelsissy < 3SED 1M S|enplALpUL J)Buls
uoQeDYHUIP| 030Yd < 5592014 343 INOYSNOIY | )eUIPIO0) $S]IOY 393UU0D 0] :JDOD WDIB0I] <
PUE 192UU0) 01 SISPIAOIG SN0 11V UM SBRLL <
Rprsans Sanunioddo S|esajal e 0y yoeanng <
SUISTOH pa110ddn JUsUewiag SUIpUNJ Jo 5o1ON 18135 UISoy3Y pidey

(dNAH)
WYYD0¥d NOILYDIAYN
YIHINOA DNISNOH

welgold Aq palinbay syusawndoqg jJuswWaseuey ase)

PapIAOId SSDIAIDS




KONTDY ST N 5202 ' I Jo se Eeq KONIDY ST NI
pabebug 1o\ :paisijaysun— 031V NS SAINN0D 031V NS SAINNOZ

JuswaBeuep ase) anSUSIU| BUINEISY SIUBID PaILYBYSUN—— wawsabeue|y aseD aAIsuBI|
Buine9y :palsyaysun
s901A19G JUsWEBEBUZ puE Yoes N0 BUIAIISY :PaISHAYSUN—— Y
|e10 :paIBBYSUN—— ¢

20z |udy

SSOUSSS|OWOH UO J8jua))
KousbBy sediniag uewny AlunoD) osie| uesg

181[3YS Ul SIS D=

sz, 1udy 2. e sz, Kienigay oz, faenuer bz.10qwedsq  pz, Jaquienon soopag wowsBeBug
s
2 2 % = & 0 pue pe=AN0
— 00z 183123 Ul SuLD) Buinieday :pasayjaysun
ocz z 96 969
e 3 e e 007 3
o
e
009 o E6'L :|eroL
F 886 :poIaIaYsUN
008 S 9¥6 :paIaBYs
o B g
— —=— R — paulpaq uosiag ‘pardweny
896 L @6 96 s a6 000l YoeanNQ :palalaysun
00zl oge

6z02Z [1dy - $Z0Z 12qWIAON :juno) InQ juno) InQ

2quia23q Auea
‘2aus pasnoy Anjssaans
u23q e Juauidwedud
SnoiA2.d SiY 03 ped) ety
e auy Jeau aweBuNg
u11uaunede ue punog

.Emmn_n_mw_vucw:uu:n
paniwqns suonyedijdde ‘papiaoid ale syuawndop 1y G

1f

840 Owseyw®del51095

“Butuado auo AJuo Joj S|e1Ia)al (+) G SAIDII
ssopiaosd swos “juedijdde umop suiny Japraoad Suisnoy Ing a
paniwqns suonedijdde ‘papiaoid aJe suaWNI0p 1)y v

i8uisnoy
ojuL 3t
yew j,uop
a)doad Aym

“oneyaq -31d0ad 03 A
suy aBeuew Joaq 23 27e13103 3,UpIN03 3y
01 Wiy pamole Ui

U0S19}3( el81099

sa14Bnep iy
LA 323UU0321 03 21GE oM

“Bulk1} anuruod ap “3)dwexa ue se suiioj 333)dwiod
0] 9345 Jo ‘uoljewlojut paiinbas apiroid ‘sSunsaw
Pua33e 03 BuUInIMUN/21qRISUN 00) St 1eNPIAIPU| €

paves 2 ‘SyHE 03 Wiy
PRITAUOD I INJS$399NS
SeM pue UlEe paLiL

810 owseyw®Juaiel

“HY 104 sKep O UM 39 15N “5°3 ‘Dwely awr panbal
Y3 UL PauleIgo 3q JouuRD PaJinbal sJUSWND0P Y] 4

“Buuareai A 101 AemyBiy
pue anissasse U0 Jjem punos e putyaq
uesisal Kion USWIdWeDU3 Ue Ul BUATT PUB U3p.0SIP 35N 3UEISANS
Jo kioasty Buol e pey pineq

*pa193UuodsIp
5.8 s19qwnu auoyd 10 33ep 0 30 IAYIID st Aqelene (N
UOJRULIOJUL B} I "SIUBLID U 23e20] JOULED DM o

nosey uajer

A103S ssadong




5202 ' I Jo se Eeq KON SIS N 5202 ' IR Jo se Bieq KON SIS N
031V NS SAINNOZ 031V NS SAINNOZ

3LV NYS SAINNO

S20T YieW Ggoz Aenigeym pzozm S20T Yo1BN Sz0z fenigedm yzozm >
>

>

R <

o SN 50 © o 3 o
& W e s P ?
- e o e | %0 8 — — - - - = - % 8
. c\eoﬁw %0T M
S)IX3 19}|9YS 10} suosedy %0Z 3 %07 3
%0€ 3 %09 3
2 2
%07 %08 [
%05 %001

s)npy 104 adA) uoneunsaq Aq suxg yo d sal|iwey 104 adA) uoneunsaq Aq suxg yo a6 19d

SHNPY §9 | - Suoneunsaq ux3 423ays saljiwey £ - suoneunsaq Hx3 19)ayYs

886 296 6£0°L 1e0L

0 0 SPISPOOM

’ € Ginog

sv9 leloL . 5 5 B

5paq 0L 6 Jeaigheq L9E'¢C z 0 on
spun Q| oL @snoH Ajiweq poompay mw wm mw mmwmwwqwog.e:
spun G| vl SpeOISsOID) Aliuey mu._xm oL 7 01 GosoUEL] Uss (inos
swun €z 1z snoH Ajiwiey uaney . 6 & zeL Goe %S
SHUN 4€ 9¢ Kousbiawz deygisily € v 0 TI0diTy 1U] 0351Ue] UES,
[ € 8 SopeD Ues
S {777 (24 S| G B Gunig ues
suun |g St SN0 1520D) TS poompay
suun p/ o J83jays dyoed IR Bfovod

spaq 50l 86 J31[2yS JodieH 9jes
su O_u.m: _H.mwn H.mxm .-wu.—w:m spaq 601 €9 483[28YS 3dOHM 1ed OJUSIY
a|doad enbiun s|doad anbiun e
SHUN Oz J@ua) uonebinen . L, 0 0 0 [l i GSIH
68L°'L 099°L Noo NM_ Nmf mm%wﬁuﬁu
fypedey 05 V9 SC WV Ofed 153
aweN 133}3ys 202 'SL Y24 - $Z0Z ‘SL Yo1e 7S 3 Rl ?w zwm
v 0 i
sployesnoH MOJJANO pue MOjju| 19}|3YS

5 Z Sueqsig
oweg
ejeq waisAg ssajowioH Ty

20z 3sn3ny 03 §20Z |udy §202 Aienigey ¥20Z 3snbny
paiedwio) 5202 |udy 3uno3 ano uno3 ano uno3 ang




5202 'Z ludy Jo se ereq

¥ W

ous
031V NS SAINNOZ

sheq G9¢ pue (g| Usamiaq sjuaw||oiug [elo] «
sAeq +G9¢ swusw|oIuT [2I0] -

© °° Gz.advy  Gz.JeW Gz.9°d Sz.Uel pz,22A YT, AON pT, PO vz des vz.Bny  pz.nr pe,unr
STVNAIAIANI STVNAIAIAGNI SATOH3SNOH 0
sunr eouls
d3LVINILSI TVIOL d3iovoN3 a3OVvON3 paseaidap aney sheis 0s
19119ys Aep +59¢

LEL %b°9€- 0oL
juei pung uoinjosay juawdweduy 7

902
00z

661 7 802
sunf eouls 0sz

pasealdap aney skeis
se3jays Aep g9¢ - 081 00€
swes| yoeannQ yum pabebu3 Apusiind %E b~

jueln (4y3) pung uonnjosay Juswdwedusy

awil] J9AQ spual] - sAeig Buo

o 1

5202 '€ udy jose ereq “ons
031V NS SAINN0D

031V NS SAINNOZ

sAe@ G9€ PUB 08| UsaMIaq SlUBW||0IUT [BI0]

‘s1equinu esays Ul papnpul [ %000k 2L ool
sheq@ +G9¢ swawjoiug €10 J0u 218 WeBold JBYIEaAN JUBWS|DU| BU) WO S}IX]
"SZ0T Y21eN - ¥Z0C 19queoaQg wody st eep siy| . Buisnoy Areiodwiay our panojy
Sz.idy Gz, leN GZ.994 SZ.Uer $Z,29d $Z,AON ¥Z. 20 vz, des vz,Bny  pz.nr pz unr
0 Aujoey uauneas)
awesjown painbai
0s

UM $)nsa1 3581 g1 UILIGO 10U PIQ

uone|oin foijod [euosiacaru 1o Aiajes

uonefoin
foijod euosiadiawl 1o Kiajes SseUSSe|oUIoY BuDUBLIBAXD
suosiad 10} Ja3aYs JBYIOUE 0 PaLIB)SURIL

shejg 19)j9ys wiaj-6uoq

uoseas umouun Buisnoy uauewad oju| panojy

192115 8y} 0} SUX3 19}3YS suoneunsaq ||V 03 SHx3 J3}3Ys
isuoseay 3x3 Gl ] isuoseay ux3

awi] J9AQ spual] - sAeig Buoq S}X3 19}|9YS 10} suoseay




SIDNVIVA LNIHHND| SIIDNVOVA LNIHHND)
(1d) vi0LY

(14) 1oL i A Ll J/ G202 ‘VI 11ddVv

T 1 l
Juede, J33deuelp ase;
T V] 1] Al 95|

4T = [T | LSATVYNY LNIWIOVNYIN
juedep/Ld 1d FTETR)

WS = u i NNNIHF YN33Z0d
1530 YSIN puIM| = | i
juedsep /14 1d 43D s Pud33, 1
14
juesep/1d4

Jueden/Ld

fER4 IE}
ase) Jojuas [ensuljig| O Z _ m D O —l_ — m m _ -
Ja8eueyy sa21A135 Joddng) =
T 14 Jaseuey >a_==EEou- = .

INVOVA INVOVA

_ 40 INIWLIVJId
/1d/14 ALIINVNO NOILISOd /1d/14 | ALLNVNO NOILISOd

ONI44VIS ONI44VIS s
VZNVH3dS3 VSV rr—— | . == BA AL 0] ;
o inoA yue
ONIH4V1S ALTdO8d il AueulL
ADIIWOH HSd

5202 'Z |udy jo se ereq

5202 'Z |udy jo se ereq

sjuswdwedusy pasjosay m  sjuswdwedus aAndy m

sjuswdweouy
Ay [«E}-ENRE
9L STVNAIAIANI
o N syjuswdweouy
panjosay
oL

abplig awoH|e) apoqy :suonuaAidju] buisnoH 433

snjejs Juawdwedus 433 sawo02InQ 43




104) §9 :spupdidiingd <

spun ;
20z'T S/8'C a|qopIoyy ey
nw L€ YDIDW- ;| AIDniqad (pouad swip <«
. spun VINVY43dS3 VSVO
900°T LST 90¢ E€vs ssa|aWOH

‘ sfun
543sn Yypay ssaussajawoy fo ysu SEV'T 98¢ 4:13 L9L IWV %0€> (1040}4) 08 :sjundidiupd <
1502-yb1Y 240 oym 0 Ssajawioy a.p oym sun Pl SOAY <«
Ssajawoy Jof spun 6 Sup4ajan Jof n Q9 $sajawoy Jof SYUN 8T« IDIoL uoyonysuoD Ul juswdojaasg-aid  paejdwiod sLE Y2IDW- 5| AiDnigad :pouad swill <
(10303) suun €TT (10303) syun g9 (10203) suun L€ —
A Alea yied ojusin juowjeg . ° E m.rl ONIANV1 SIYOHS

T aseyd ase||IA Aem suapJen yeQ uadp!iN 193115 [I!H ONIT

NOILONYISNOD

ONINNIO39 S1O03royd

ANI13dId
ONISNOH 319VAIO44V

NOILVdIDILYVd
ALIAILDYV dNOY¥D

siaquiaw)
Ajwey yum ug pano;
k22 2oue}sIsse pooy 9 aouejsisse pooy
19001 1S54 40 JaqUINN 1se130 0 :SjuapIou| (Joulw) € Jail
€ s$99JA19s JuswAojdwa 9 saoinies Juawhojdwa T ‘sfusploy ?O,—OS: ¢ el 10 eadsoy 01 panop|
j0 j0 1313y
:Sjuspiouj jo IsquinN 10 Suisnoy a|qepioye 10 Suisnoy a|qepioye)
[ EERVERNTIET 891 S$89JA18S Yljeay Y Yo - ajeusayje 03 pano| 3jeuaije 01 pano|
i o ONIANV1 STIOHS LT
130U dAeH)
ot Sa9IAIBS eloueUl 9 s90JAIaS JeloueUl 4€ SjuspIoU| COC:\/: € Jall 31un paysinbuiy
= $o 24N . : $012quN vz :siuspiou] (1ofow) g JaiL e ETTRIEY]
seopas ongnd saouuas ongnd RO ovonp Hnw_“,_,_\._h“”"“
Jo soquinN j0 'SjuapIdu| jo JIaquinN sz0z p—— :
v HO¥VYW
ALILNVNOD SLI4IN38/SIDINYIS ALILNVNO SL14IN38/SIDINYIS VINVY3dS3 VSVO dn asoay = o=y 3
T ez [oIu] 22UlS s70Z NOSV3IY 1IX3
VINV¥3ds3 VSVO ONIANV1 STHOHS Ot | wwme

1sk€ YOIBIN - 35|

BnIqga4 :poliad awi]

SNOILDIAI/SINO IAOW :SLIX3

SNOILDIAI/SLINO IAOW :SLIX3

VZNVYY3dS3 VSVI ONIANV1 STHOHS

S1IX3 ANV SNOILDIAL

S14Od3Y IN3AIDNI

S




uawndaq YioaH

supdpRInd |1y 2214f0 5,2n3N23%3 A1uno)

uoissnasiq soi1do] aining sajepdn 039 sajepdn 3daqg yjjeaH

s1ayonoA Bujwoodn

ce ST0Z - #20T Ad . el N :
ul SI9YdNOA MAN wtt >
uado salpuedea se $s3jawoy [p4auab Jof spun g

S1I3Y2N0A 92104 yijeaH Ayuno) Aq pauiagal sioluas VSHIAl J0f sHun TT

ueo| qeyay (10103) snun 98
SISYONOA SISYdONOoA 02s[ouel4 UeS Yinos . 03]e|Al ues
paspg jupbua] paspg joafoid eze|d eljouSe\ s)eQ Jie4 yuoN

NOILDONYLISNOD
S4IHONOA ONISNOH 9SNINNID3IG S1D3royd

[ Y _ ‘ ‘.
8178°¢C v8Y'1T BUISNOH JO JSqUINN D4OL SS3|aWoY p Ppe 03 PIHWIWO) 135N Y1yD3Y 1509-ybIY
1un Jojuas BUISIXa STT 2D oYM SSajawoy Jof s1un g




noj yueyy




